

BLUE BINDERS

INTERCHANGE

OF

PERSONNEL

NOS. IP 1 - 56

10 JANUARY 1947-

12 FEBRUARY 1950

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

[Blue Binder

"Interchange of Personnel"]

**INCOMING MESSAGE**

1107 oks

*[Signature]*

PRIORITY



12 Feb 50

FROM : DA (SAOUS) WASHINGTON DC

TO : SCAP TOKYO JAPAN

NR : W 99532

IP-58

Commercial account visitors referred to in your C 54796 of 6 Feb appear to fall in three categories:

- (1) Students to visit the US to study in an established institution of education for a period of approx one year,
- (2) Govt officials to visit US govt agencies and officials for a period of approx 90 days and,
- (3) Engineers, scientists, industrialists, technicians, economists, dietitians, etc, to visit US institutions, organizations and individuals within their field of interest for approx 90 days.

Your commercial account students and govt officials can be handled within the framework of the present exchange of persons program.

It appears doubtful here that we can properly use the influence of the govt to secure consent of private, commercial, industrial and financial organizations and individuals to receive Japanese who come for the purpose of acquiring tech info when this tech info may be used for production competition with US production.

Procedure we propose for Japanese commercial account visitors in search of tech info is similar to normal peacetime procedure. Your political adviser with his present organization should be able to perform normal commercial attache functions to incl industrial and economic counseling of future visitors. The Japanese agencies for trade promotion now being established in US should be able to make arrangements with priv industry for reception and assistance for Japanese commercial account visitors who are seeking tech knowledge. Such arrangements will not then have the disadvantage of governmental support which is not accorded other nations and which may eventually

53719

(over)  
PRIORITY

DECLASSIFIED PER DA 6116 #127  
923 dec 53

Paraphrase not required. Handle as correspondence of classification carried hereon per paragraphs 51 and 60a, AR 380-5. Handle as correspondence of classification carried hereon per paragraphs 17 a (1)

(2) and 41 c (2) (3), AR 380-5, dtd 15 November 1949.

IP 56

INDEXED BY MacARTHUR ARCHIVES

C 55356/rev

94

*Postoffice*  
PRIORITY



FROM : DA (SAOUS) WASH DC NR : W 99532 12 FEB 50 CONT'D

react to the disadvantage of our own commercial interests. All proper assistance from the US Govt is offered by the office of International Trade, Far East Branch, US Dept of Comm which has expressed willingness to cooperate to the same extent as is done presently for commercial, industrial and economic visitors from other foreign countries. This assistance can be secured either through your POLAD or directly from Dept of Comm and includes advice on US firms and individuals from whom tech info and training within industry may be obtained.

NO SIG

ACTION : ECON & SCI

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, AG



53719

PRIORITY

*Postoffice*

T00 : 112012 Z  
MCN : 55946

~~RESTRICTED~~

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS  
SUPREME COMMANDER FOR THE ALLIED POWERS

OUTGOING MESSAGE

ESS/ST WFM/BCD/ECA/DLP/bj

6 February 1950

060725

DECLASSIFIED PER DA GRC. #127  
of 23 dec 53

FROM: SCAP TOKYO JAPAN  
TO: DA WASH DC . . . . . ROUTINE  
NR: C 54796



For SAOUS. Request comment desirability and practicability your assisting Japanese traveling in U.S. for purpose acquiring technical information contributory to economic and industrial rehabilitation and expansion of foreign trade. Travel to be financed from commercial account. No U.S. appropriated funds involved. Individuals in this program will be engineers, scientists, industrialists, technicians, economists, statisticians or students. Total number during current calendar year may be considerable. Travel will be undertaken as individuals or in small groups. Time in U.S. will be up to 90 days except for students (one academic year) and special cases.

Majority expected to have firm plans for accomplishing objectives and will require little or no assistance. Private Japanese can negotiate directly with U.S. organizations. Some, however, may require assistance in determining appropriate organizations or persons to contact in regard to specific objectives as well as willingness of such organizations or persons to cooperate for such purposes. Willingness factor must be proven by prospective traveler before foreign exchange will be allocated. Japanese government officials in particular will require assistance in making arrangements for consultation with appropriate U.S. govt. agencies.

~~RESTRICTED~~

IP

IP 55

INDEXED BY MacARTHUR ARCHIVES 1

C-55356 Rejira  
C-55180 Rejira  
W 99532 REALIES

~~RESTRICTED~~

Assistance may be needed in preparation of itineraries before leaving Japan and in making appropriate changes or expansions in itineraries in line with approved objectives during period of stay in U.S. List of travelers requiring assistance can be supplied together with explanation of their objectives. Is Orientation Branch in a position to administer such service or otherwise participate in this program? Finalization of plans awaiting your answer. First departures expected during first quarter.

OFFICIAL:

K. B. BUSH  
Brigadier General, USA  
Adjutant General

APPROVED:

W. F. MARQUAT  
Major General, U.S. Army  
Chief, Economic & Scientific Section



Copies to: CinC, C/S, G-1, ESS (Return)

MEMO FOR RECORD:

3 Feb 50

1. An allocation for the importation of technology has been included in the foreign exchange budget. The program includes the travel abroad of Japanese scientists, engineers, technicians, industrialists, economists, statisticians and students for the purpose of acquiring technical info which will contribute to economic and industrial rehabilitation or lead to an expansion of foreign trade. Most of these travelers will desire to go to U.S.
2. It is considered desirable that U.S. assistance be given to such travelers in U.S. as far as practical in order to maximize the profit to be gained from such expenditures of foreign exchange.
3. It is envisioned that assistance by a specific U.S. agency might be in the nature of advising the Japanese concerning organizations and people who are willing and able to be helpful in the realization of the Objectives of Japanese traveling in the U.S. It is anticipated that the majority of travelers will have a firm schedule of activities and will require little or no assistance, but others may need such help. Japanese travelers who represent govt. agencies will require assistance in making arrangements to consult with proper U.S. Govt. agencies.
4. The various interested SCAP sections will assist where necessary or desirable in preparation of travel plans, but except possibly in a few cases it is not anticipated that SCAP will undertake on behalf of the Japanese direct communication with their prospective contacts in the U.S.
5. The present action requests DA, CAD, Orientation Br. to comment on the desirability or practicability of offering such assistance or otherwise participating in the program.
6. Concurrences not necessary.

B.C.D.

D. L. Putnam - 26-8064

~~RESTRICTED~~

# INCOMING MESSAGE

TER

UNCLASSIFIED  
ROUTINE

20 Jul 49

FROM : DA (BU OAS) WASH DC

TO : SCAP TOKYO JAPAN, CG OMGUS BERLIN, CG USFA VIENNA

INFO : CG RYCOM OKINAWA

NR : WCL 27751



Subject Exchange of Persons Program.

1. Report of Senate Appropriations Committee on Foreign Aid Appropriation Act, 1950, makes following recommendation re above subject: "The Committee particularly wishes to express its concern over the interchange of persons program involving the bringing of national leaders, industrial and labor leaders, and students from participating countries and from occupied areas to this country. Both GARIOA and ECA are enjoined to exercise the greatest possible care to insure that foreign nationals whose friendship and regard for this country are questionable should not be permitted to visit this country, at our expense, in any guise. It is likewise felt that any amplification of these programs for the interchange of persons should be held to the minimum consistent with the positive value to be obtained from such expansion and the availability of funds which may be safely diverted from the major purposes of both GARIOA and ECA.

By way of reiteration, the committee fully expects the maximum possible screening and clearance of all foreign nationals allowed to enter this country under the guise of national leadership, education, or other reorientation schemes."

2. Committee members during hearings were highly critical of projected cost per person of program. Recommend that costs including per diem be carefully watched and that every effort be made to avoid sending persons who might cause the program to be further criticized.

NO SIG

91724

(over)  
ROUTINE  
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED  
ROUTINE

FROM : DA NR : WCL 27751 20 JUL 49 CONTINUED



REVISED (20 July 1949)

ACTION : DIPLOMATIC G-1

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2,  
AG, GEN PROC, TOECA FO, GARIOA

ADDED DIST: GOVT, RYUKYUS MG, ESS, CI&E (20 July 1949)

91724

ROUTINE  
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO : 191457 Z  
MCN : AUA 102/19

22/153

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMM  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

SM  
rjs

# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~  
PRIORITY

EFF

22 Jun 49

FROM : DA (CSCAD RO)

TO : SCAP

NR : W 90408



Inter-change of persons is subj.

Part 1. Re TT 2361, 17 Jun FEC Item 5: No objection here to ur proposed press releases. *IP-49*

Part 2. Reurad Jun C 50625, Part 3: Until del makes rpt it seems inadvisable to approach foundations for grants for tvl inter-change professors. *IP-47*

Part 3. Re CINCFE Jun CX 50530, Part 4: Following institutions submitted rqsts during past 6 mos for entry for research purposes: Columbia University, Mich, Northwestern, Wis, Calif (both Berkeley, and LOSA). These being approached regarding possibilities next 2 yrs. Others known to have applicants if way is open. *IP-50*

Part 4. Re CINCFE Jun C 50705: Rqst details of Robert B Hall, University Mich, proposition by air mail.

NO SIG

ACTION : CIV I & E

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2, G-4, AG

83146

PRIORITY

TOO : 212200 Z  
MCN : 98911

~~Restricted~~

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127  
*9 23 dec 53*

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

16-50735-1 GPO O-795839

IP 53



GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

WE  
hjs

# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~

ROUTINE

WE 16 Jun 49

FROM : DA (CSCAD CITE RO)

TO : SCAP

NR : W 90123

*IP-49*

Reurad Jun C 50625, subj American teachers for Japanese sch.  
Part 1. Reur paras 1 and 2, institutions likely to provide  
either exchange teachers or teachers for perm employment in  
Japan on basis of yen salary, will approach. See ltr air mailed  
today.

Part 2. Reur para 3, will do.

Part 3. British through State Dept has informally proposed  
program of British teachers for Japan. British proposal being  
air mailed.

NO SIG

ACTION : CIV I & E

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, etc

ADDED DIST: G-1 (9 Jul 49)



DECLASSIFIED PER *DA circ. #127*  
*723 dec 53*

80929

ROUTINE

~~Restricted~~

TOO : 151815 Z  
MCN : 98615

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY No.

16-50735-1 GPO O-795839

*IP*  
IP 51

~~RESTRICTED~~

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS  
FAR EAST COMMAND  
OUTGOING MESSAGE  
RESTRICTED

DATE: 11 June 1949  
TOO : 121011

FROM : CINCPAC

TO : DEPT OF ARMY

NR : C - 50705 For SAOAS.

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127  
of 23 Dec 53

Reurmsg W 89814. <sup>IP-48</sup> Concur in para 2 regarding composition of delegation.

Understood here Col. Lynch, Chief of RO, Planning TDY Japan in future.  
Consider material benefit would accrue if Col. Lynch also be included as member of delegation. For your info, SCAP has approved in principle a plan submitted by Dr. Robert B. Hall, Director of Center for Japanese Studies, University of Michigan, to send cultural researchers Japan on self sustaining logistic basis. Prior to entry of researchers representative will make necessary logistic arrangements. Considered this authorization should not change action proposed in para 4 urmsg since your study should be completed prior to entry of these researchers.

OFFICIAL:

APPROVED:

R. M. LEVY  
Colonel, AGD  
Adjutant General

W. A. REIDERLINDEN  
Brig. General, GSC  
Asst. Chief of Staff, G-1



Copies to: CinC, C/S, G-2, G-4, AG, CI&E

M/R: 1. W 89814 is DA reply to ourmsg CX 50530, apvd by C/S 4 June 49, which requested DA to send delegation to Japan to survey possibilities of cultural entry on an independent logistic basis.

2. G-1 and CIE do not concur in the statement contained in subj rad that "believe that valuable as program of allowing entry Japan of foreign teachers in Japanese schools may be, equal value would come of allowing hightype of scholars enter Japan in order that indigenous personnel may see American research methods in practice...a small number of carefully selected research

~~RESTRICTED~~

IP

IP 50

w/ 92196 72/505.  
w/ 90408 22/215

~~RESTRICTED~~

scholars would greatly strengthen the overall program". It is considered that direct benefit would result from teachers and that only an indirect and nebulous benefit will result from individuals entering to pursue studies for their own use. However, not felt desirable to comment on this statement since our views have been previously expressed.

3. DA concurs in sending a delegation but desires that the composition be altered to include a representative of CAD State and US Office of Education. No objection to this proposal, CIE (Lt Col Nugent) advises that Col Lynch, Chief of CAD RO would be of great assistance to the overall program and reply to DA suggests that Col Young also be included in the party.

4. DA is also advised of the clearance in principle for a group which is to be self-sustaining logistically and further that this authorization should not change DA proposed action in informing interested agencies that a group is to study overall problem of cultural exchange and that no change in present policy will be made until study complete.

5. CIE (Lt Col Nugent) concurs.

(Lt Col R. T. Benson 26-5086)

~~RESTRICTED~~



~~RESTRICTED~~

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS  
SUPREME COMMANDER FOR THE ALLIED POWERS  
OUTGOING MESSAGE

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

DATE: 9 June 1949  
TOO : 090931

FROM : SCAP

TO : DEPT OF ARMY

NR : C - 50625 Pass to CSCAD RO. This msg in 4 parts.

Part 1. Japanese educational authorities desire services of American teachers to teach English and certain other subjects in colleges and universities. Japanese can provide housing for limited number in addition to yen salary but no dollar payments. Yen conversion for this purpose not contemplated by this hq.

Part 2. Request DA explore possibilities of procuring professionally qualified and otherwise suitable American teachers who might come to Japan on sabbatical leave, on a university exchange basis, or simply on basis of yen payment and housing but no dollars.

Part 3. Request DA consult with Rockefeller, Carnegie, and other foundations and institutions to ascertain possibility of dollar financing of American teachers for Japanese colleges and universities.

Part 4. Should possibilities develop on basis described Parts 2 and 3 details as to number of teachers desired, subject fields, teach load envisaged, dates desired, etc., will be furnished soonest.

OFFICIAL:

R. M. LEVY  
Colonel, AGD  
Adjutant General

APPROVED:

D. R. NUGENT  
Lt. Col., USMC  
Chief, CI&E Sec.



Copies to: CinC, CS, AG, CIE

Approved by c/s 7 June 49

DRN 2605010

DECLASSIFIED PER *J&S et al*  
*20 Aug 75*

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

IP 49

INDEXED BY MacARTHUR ARCHIVES

*ref- 90408 refer.*  
*ref- 90123 replies*

# INCOMING MESSAGE

*Restittes*

TBB

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127  
of 23 Dec 53

9 Jun 49



FROM : DA (SAOAS)

TO : CINCFE

NR : W 89814

*IP-47*

Reurad June CX 50530, subject is cultural entry Japan, also interchange of persons.

1. Believe that valuable as program of allowing entry Japan of foreign teachers in Japanese schools may be, equal value would come of allowing high type of scholars enter Japan in order that indigenous personnel may see American research methods in practice. While number of foreign teachers for Japanese schools would undoubtedly form much the larger group, a small number of carefully selected research scholars would greatly strengthen the overall program. Your difficulties in solving logistics fully appreciated.

2. Dept Army is in complete agreement with proposal of your para 4 except for make-up of proposed delegation. To assure proper support from both private and governmental agencies believe composition should include one member each from American Council of Education, IIE, CAD/A, State and US Office Education. While only preliminary ground work of establishing delegation will be done pending your comment upon Dept Army proposed composition of group, project will be actively supported and pushed.

3. Tentative inquiry IIE and American Council reveals definite interest. Organizations will be advised of recent requests for cultural entry Japan. Interested educational institutions will also be asked to survey possible entry requests for academic years 50 and 51.

4. Columbia University and other inquirers will be advised that delegation is going to Japan to study overall problem of cultural exchange and that change of present policy will not be made until contemplated study is completed.

ACTION : G-1

NO SIG

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, G-4,  
AG, CIV I & E  
78709

TOO : 082258 Z

MCN : 98299

PRIORITY

Handling and transmission of internal text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

16-50735-1 GPO O-795839

*W- 92496. 12/30/53*  
*C- 50705. 12/30/53*

IP 48

~~RESTRICTED~~

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS  
SUPREME COMMANDER FOR THE ALLIED POWERS

DECLASSIFIED PER *DA CIRC. #127*  
*of 23 Dec 53*

OUTGOING MESSAGE

GA/P&P WLK/md

4 June 1949

040901

FROM: SCAP  
TO: DEPT OF ARMY . . . . . ROUTINE  
INFO: DEPT OF STATE . . . . . ROUTINE  
NR: CX 50530



For CSCAD RO, info SACAS, ANWGS-P. Reurmsgs W88531, WCL 39995 and W 89305, subject of cultural entry Japan has been under detailed study here for last six months. SCAP is in entire sympathy with broadening cultural contacts between Japan and other countries. Difficulties encountered in rationalizing program for cultural entry have been solely of logistic nature. Owing to logistic difficulties (further enumerated below) thought here has been toward initially authorizing that type of cultural entry which will immediately and directly benefit Japanese reorientation, such as teachers in Japanese colleges and universities. Logistic possibilities and obstacles as follows:

1. Logistic support on a reimbursable basis from occupation force sources. In this period of retrenchment, limited shipping and budgetary restrictions, the disadvantages of authorizing this are obvious.
2. Logistic support being authorized on a reimbursable basis from Japanese Government operated commercial hotels. Space in such hotels in the Tokyo-Yokohama area has for some time in the past been critical, and with the rising influx of commercial entrants, may be expected so to continue indefinitely.

~~RESTRICTED~~

*c- 50705 12/31/51*  
*w/ 90408 12/31/51*  
*w/ 89814 12/31/51*

IP 47

INDEXED BY MacARTHUR ARCHIVES

~~RESTRICTED~~



Outside of the Tokyo-Yokohama area space is available up to perhaps 100 individuals. It is not repeat not believed that the average grant to, or financial resources possessed by this category of individuals would be sufficient to allow continued residence at these hotels at the current rate of \$10.00 per day.

3. Full logistic support from Japanese indigenous resources. This has the disadvantages of a direct, though very limited drain upon the Japanese economy, inevitable dissatisfaction with Japanese rations and resultant pressure for access to occupation facilities, and the hazards to health which are inevitable when occidentals live completely according to Japanese standards.

4. Partial logistic support from Japanese indigenous resources. In this case, individuals would be completely independent of the occupation logistically by importing their supplies or procuring them from overseas supply store and would be independent of the Japanese economy except for housing and possibly transportation. No repeat no great disadvantage is perceived to this arrangement. In order apprise educators in U.S. of difficulties which will be encountered and solicit their advice and assistance in solving problem, request delegation of 2 members from each Institute of International Education (IIE) and American Council of Education (special reference to Advisory Committee on Cultural and Educational Relations with Occupied Countries, 744 Jackson Place, Washington 6, D.C.) be invited proceed Japan on Army Transportation (non repeat non revenue basis) for 60 days (logistic support while here in army billets, lowest reimbursable basis) to study problem. Considered additional subsidiary benefit such visit as

- 2 -  
~~RESTRICTED~~

~~RESTRICTED~~

regards advice which may be given this headquarters (particularly by IIE with reference to Japanese student program in US over which IIE has contractual surveillance), and contacts these individuals will make with top Japanese educators will be equal to headway which will be made in solving problem of cultural entry Japan. Considered advisable that if proposal meets with your approval its inception should be recommended to above organizations earliest. In interim between acceptance by organizations and departure of representatives every effort should be made by Dept of Army to bring to attention of organizations requests for cultural entry submitted by various individuals or institutions over past six months, and organizations attempt survey possible requests for such entry over next two years.

OFFICIAL

R. M. LEVY  
Colonel, AGD  
Adjutant General



APPROVED BY:

W. A. BEIDERLINDEN  
Brigadier General, GSC  
Asst Chief of Staff, G-1

Copies to:

CinC  
C/S  
G-2  
G-2 CIS  
G-4  
AG  
CIE

M/R: 1. Inst action approved by C/S 2 Jun 49  
ref is CN 2 to C/S 1 Jun 49, subj, "Request  
for Entry by Center for Japanese Studies."

NOTE: This msg in reply to W 89305, requesting reply to entry of US graduate students and faculty to conduct research.

~~RESTRICTED~~



GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

SM  
dkd

# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Confidential~~  
ROUTINE

27<sup>SM</sup> Jan 49

FROM : DA (CSCAD ECON)  
TO : SCAP  
NR : W 83201



IP 40

Tvl of Japanese businessmen is subj. US Govt considers implementation FEC 293/12 of 21 Oct allowing Japanese coml representatives tvl abroad to be of utmost importance connection with Japanese recovery and therefore fully supports earliest and broadest possible application this policy. We recognize financing problem presents difficulties but hope avail fgn exchange be used initially meet tvl expenses pending development permanent plan for employing export proceeds for purpose.

Would appreciate your comments, also info on nature and timing of steps you propose take in carrying out policy.

DECLASSIFIED PER 5c set of 20 Aug 75

NO SIG

ACTION : ECON & SCI

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, AG,  
DIPLOMATIC

32433

ROUTINE  
~~Confidential~~

TOO : 261550 Z  
MCN : 92208

IP  
Paraphrase not required. Handle as correspondence of classification carried hereon per paragraphs 51i and 60a, AR 380-5.

IP 46

DA c-68355 No please

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS  
SUPREME COMMANDER FOR THE ALLIED POWERS



OUTGOING MESSAGE

~~TOP SECRET~~

DATE : 9 January 1949

FROM : CINCFE

TOO : 090155

TO : DEPT OF ARMY



INFO : CG EIGHTH ARMY  
CG FBAF

DECLASSIFIED PER

*Secret of 20 Aug 75  
AR 280-5*

NR : ( CX - 66939 ) For CSGPO. This radio in three parts.

Part 1. Reurad W 82262, 5 January 49. Personnel required for subject mission are available in FEC and can be furnished at time and place desired. Administration of group by CINCFE to extent indicated urad is feasible. In event plan contained urad is implemented to extent of maximum personnel indicated contemplated here to dispatch mission in three increments as follows:

a. Two members of mission (including chief of mission) via troop carrier, depart Tokyo 12 January 49 to Manila, thence via Pan American, depart Manila 13 January 49 arrive New Delhi 15 January 49.

b. Six members depart Tokyo 20 January 49 via MATS arrive New Delhi 25 January 49.

c. Remainder of mission depart C-47 on or about 14 January 49 arrive New Delhi 17 January 49.

Part 2. Assumed here that tour of overseas duty with missions will be one year.

Part 3. Information requested as to facilities and personnel available for maintenance of aircraft. In event not available in New Delhi, additional personnel

~~TOP SECRET~~

[dupes]

IP 45

W-82566 repl 55

~~TOP SECRET~~

will be necessary.

OFFICIAL:

APPROVED:

R. M. LEVY  
Colonel, AGD  
Adjutant General

W. A. BEIDERLINDEN  
Brig. General, GSC  
Asst. Chief of Staff, G-1

Copies to: CinC, C/S, G-2, G-3, G-4, AG, DS

M/R: 1. DA rad W 82262, 5 Jan 49, reqst'd CINCFE comments re furnishing personnel on temporary duty to form portion of UN observer group in Kashmir. Pattern to be followed similar to Netherlands Indies group. Also directed CINCFE prepare one C-47 aircraft for mission support.

2. A-3 FEAF (Col Price) informed G-1 thru G-4, GHQ (Lt Col Wilson) that C-47 with crew will be available to support subj mission by 14 Jan.

3. See C/N, G-1 to C/S, dtd 8 Jan 49, subject, "United Nations, Observer Group in Kashmir".

4. Approved by C/S on 8 Jan 49.

Lt Col Murray  
26-6152

~~TOP SECRET~~



~~TOP SECRET~~

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

# INCOMING MESSAGE

ROUTINE

TBB

2 Dec 48

FROM : CSCAD RO

DECLASSIFIED PER JO DA CIRC. #127  
of 23 Dec 53

TO : SCAP

NR : W 80402

*IP-13*

Reurad Feb W 96751. It is view of US Govt that failure FEC to pass FEC-240/16, interchange of persons between Japan and other countries for cultural purposes, because of USSR veto, has no bearing on bilateral cultural exchange programs. It is considered advisable that you continue to implement fully these important programs on basis of your ex-authority.

US Govt does not feel it necessary to issue interim directive on subj as it has been view of this govt, despite FEC consideration and in absence of applicable FEC policy, that it is within your ex-auth to make bilateral arrangements reading tvl of Japanese abroad and tvl of foreign natls into Japan. In this connection you may be interested in comments of other members recorded in minutes of FEC meeting 28 Oct 48, which have been fwded to you.



NO SIG

ACTION : G-1

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG, GOVT, PUBLIC H & W, ECON & SCI, CIV I & E, NAT RESOURCES, DIPLOMATIC

13216

ROUTINE

TOO : 010020 Z  
MCN : 88781

*Restricted*

Paraphrase not required. Handle as correspondence of classification carried hereon per paragraphs 51i and 60a, AR 380-5.

*IP*

# INCOMING MESSAGE

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127  
of 23 Dec 53

~~Restricted~~  
PRIORITY

TBB

27 Nov 48

FROM : CSCAD RA

TO : CINCFE

NR : W 80252



Reurad Nov C 65679. With ref to 2d Para urad, ltr this date has been sent to Dr Willard Givens, Executive Secy, Natl Education Association, as fol:

"As you doubtless know, a final principle of the occupation of Japan has been the re-education of its people. To this end, this div has, from time to time, called upon leading educators in this country to go to Japan for the purpose of advising Gen MacArthur's Hq.

"It was hoped that these activities might be extended to permit American academicians to enter Japan to conduct research, cultural, and allied activities. Unfortunately, these very constructive activities must be postponed indefinitely, due to shortages of housing and food in Japan. Gen MacArthur's Hq considers that the Japanese economy is not yet in a position to provide these facilities, and that entry into Japan for research and cultural purposes will not be feasible for an unforeseeable period of time to come.

"Individuals and missions will continue to enter Japan as official consultants, of course, but many colleges and universities which were preparing to send their own researchers to Japan under pvt auspices must now postpone those projects.

"It would be appreciated if the sense of this ltr is brought to the attn of interested individuals and orgns through the medium of early publication in the various educational journals."

ACTION : G-1

NO SIG

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG, CIV I & E  
11918

PRIORITY

TOO : 271813 Z

MCN : 88622

~~Restricted~~  
Paraphrase not required. Handle as correspondence of classification carried hereon per paragraphs 51i and 60a, AR 380-5.

1P

IP 43

E X T R A C T

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS  
FAR EAST COMMAND

OUTGOING MESSAGE

~~RESTRICTED~~

~~RESTRICTED~~

24 November 1949

241007

FROM : CINCPAC

TO : DEPT OF ARMY. . . . . ROUTINE

NR : ( C - 65679 )

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127  
723 Dec 53

\* \* \* \* \*

Request that American colleges, Universities and educators in general be advised through press release or other suitable method that for unforeseeable period of time to come entry Japan for cultural, research and allied purposes will not be favorably considered. Radio WAR 81255, <sup>wd 2/12</sup> 2 July 47 and SWNCC 348, 348/1, 348/2 and 348/3 are basis of this long standing SCAP policy.



OFFICIAL:

APPROVED:

R. M. LEVY,  
Colonel, AGD  
Adjutant General

W. A. BEIDERLINDEN  
Brigadier General, GSC  
Asst Chief of Staff, G-1

Copies to: CinC, C/S, G-2, AG, CIE

M/R: Approved by C/S 23 Nov 48. Reference is C/N, G-1 to C/S, 22 Nov 48.

E X T R A C T

~~RESTRICTED~~

IP

08

IP 42

12-80252 replies

PSL  
ewj

# INCOMING MESSAGE

EMS

UNCLASSIFIED  
ROUTINE

5 Nov 48

FROM : CSPID  
TO : CINCPAC (PIO)  
NR : WCL 20059



Immediate press release 4 Nov title "Army Announces Policy for Limited Japanese Travel Abroad."

The Depts of Army and State and Gen of the Army Douglas MacArthur's Hq in Tokyo have established a policy which will govern future limited travel by Japanese to the US and other countries, it was announced by the DA today.

The new policy gives qualified Japanese an opportunity to obtain training not available in Japan in education, religion, science, info and gen cultural fields. Travel also may be auth for other purposes at the discretion of the Supreme Commander for the Allied Powers, as the final auth for approving or refusing travel requests.

Terms of the travel policy provide that all expenses of a Japanese traveller incident to his absence from Japan must be paid by a sponsor which may be either an institution or an individual. Exchange of yen for US currency or other foreign exchange for the purpose of defraying these costs is not permitted.

All requests for travel auth are required to be addressed direct to SCAP Hq, Tokyo, either by the Japanese concerned or his sponsor. In either case, the application must state the purpose for which travel is requested and include a statement by the sponsor that he is prepared to assume all travel expenses to and from Japan and all living and other costs while the Japanese is abroad. Applications from sponsors in countries other than the US must be accompanied by certification by an appropriate govt agency of the country concerned that the Japanese will be granted an entry permit.

Upon request by a sponsor, SCAP may approve a designated Japanese for travel or, in the case of a would be sponsor not

03826

(over)  
ROUTINE  
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED  
ROUTINE

FROM : CSPID NR : WCL 20059 5 NOV 48 CONT'D

requesting a Japanese by name, but rather, by qualification, may select an individual in accordance with the sponsors purpose. In either case, final decision is based upon such factors as the prospective travelers adaptability, command of the language of the country which he proposes to visit, educational or professional attainment, physical condition, and his probable ability to derive such benefits from the requested travel as would enable him, upon returning to Japan, to contribute to the objectives of the occupation and the Democratic reorientation of his country.

MOORE

ACTION : PUBLIC INFORMATION

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2, AG, CIV I & E, DIPLOMATIC



03826

ROUTINE  
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO : 050009 Z  
MCN : AUC 45/05



# INCOMING MESSAGE

DECLASSIFIED PER INTERNAL  
INSTRUCTIONS

~~Restricted~~  
ROUTINE

5 Nov 48

FROM : JCOS

TO : SCAP (MACARTHUR)

NR : W 92042



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127  
23 DEC. 53

The following directive, Serial Nbr 94, prepared by the State Dept to implement the policy adopted by the Far Eastern Commission on Oct 21, 1948 UP Para II, A, 1, of its terms of reference has been received from the State, Army, Navy, Air Force Depts for transmission to you for your guidance in accordance with Para III, 1, of its term of reference:

DIRECTIVE REGARDING TRAVEL OUTSIDE JAPAN OF JAPANESE  
COMMERCIAL REPRESENTATIVES

"1. During the period of the occupation it is recognized that the operation of the private trade of Japan with other countries must be conducted largely through foreign nationals traveling or residing in Japan. However, in order to widen the scope of trade and to further the policy of preventing Japanese monopolies in foreign trade, a limited resumption of private trade contacts by the travel of Japanese commercial representatives abroad may, subject to the approval of the country of destination, be permitted under the following conditions:

a. Such travel should give Japanese no advantage over foreign nationals doing business with or in Japan. To this end foreign nationals in Japan should be given maximum freedom to develop trade, subject only to the economic controls required by reason of the occupation. Such controls should apply equally to Japanese and foreign nationals.

b. Japanese commercial representatives abroad should not be the sole sales or purchasing medium for Boeki Cho or for Japanese trade associations nor should they be allowed to be official representative of SCAP.

c. The specific travel authorized herein and the extent thereof should be only that essential to raise Japan's

03842

(over)  
ROUTINE

Paraphrase not required. ~~Restricted~~ Correspondence of classification carried hereon per paragraphs 51i and 60a, AR 380-5.



69

~~SECRET~~

*Restricted*

ROUTINE

FROM : JCOS NR : W 92042 5 NOV 48 CONT'D

foreign trade to a level consistent with her peaceful needs as defined by the Far Eastern Commission.

d. The activities of Japanese commercial representatives abroad should be confined to trade. They should not be a cover for other activities such as for instance those of a political or propaganda nature.

e. Japanese commercial representatives should be carefully screened by the SCAP before they are allowed to leave Japan.

"2. Such Japanese travel abroad shall be under such conditions and controls as may be specified by the SCAP and the country of destination. Subject to over-all supervision by the SCAP, the Japanese Govt, or any authorized agency thereof, will be responsible for the conduct of any Japanese commercial representatives permitted to travel abroad under this policy.

"3. This document will be declassified (and available for release to the press) 72 hrs after the time appearing in the date time group of the message containing specific acknowledgement of receipt and statement of concurrence in declassification received by JCS from SCAP."

Directive ends.

In approving the foregoing directive Mr Graves, UK, Dr Koo, China, Gen McCoy, US, Mr Abello, Philippines, Mr Makin, Australia, and Mr Banerji, India, read into the minutes various statements of understandings as to the meanings of certain portions of the directive. These statements are contained in the following quoted excerpt from the minutes and are fwded to you for your info:

EXCERPT FROM THE DRAFT MINUTES OF THE 124TH FAR EASTERN COMMISSION MEETING

ITEM 2--TRAVEL OUTSIDE JAPAN OF JAPANESE COMMERCIAL REPRESENTATIVES (FEC-293/11; FEC-293/8, FEC 293/9)

.... MR GRAVES moved that the 2d clause in Para 1 c be deleted and that the 1st clause be amended to read as follows:

'The specific travel authorized herein and the extent thereof should be only that essential to raise Japan's foreign trade to a level consistent with her peaceful needs as defined by the Far Eastern Commission'

DR KOO asked whether the words 'and the extent thereof' were intended to mean the total number of commercial representatives to be allowed to leave Japan as well as the number of commercial missions to be authorized, the number of countries

03842

ROUTINE

*Restricted*

03842  
INCOMING MESSAGE

*Restricted*  
ROUTINE



FROM : JCOS NR : W 92042 5 NOV 48 CONT'D

to be visited, and similar relevant factors.

GEN MCCOY said that he would interpret the words to refer to the factors mentioned by Dr Koo.

MR GRAVES said that his personal interpretation of the phrase would be that it referred to the factors mentioned.

The proposed UK amendment to Para 1 c was put to vote and approved by 7 (Australia, France, India, Netherlands, New Zealand, UK, US) in favor, with 4 abstentions.

MR GRAVES moved that FEC-293/11 as amended be approved as a policy decision.

DR KOO said he could support the proposed policy as amended on the understanding that the words 'to the extent thereof' in Para 1 c included the total number of commercial representatives, as well as the number of countries, the number of missions and similar factors, and with the further understanding that the phrase 'as defined by the Far Eastern Commission' in Para 1 c referred to the definition laid down in FEC-106/1, determination of peaceful needs of Japan, and to any other relevant policy decisions which had been adopted by the Commission.

MR ABELLO presented the following formal statement:

'Mr Chairman, my govt has carefully considered the policy proposal contained in FEC-293/11 and has arrived at the conclusion that the general objectives are commendable. We do not want to see Japan's economy remain in such ruined and chaotic condition as to make her a burden to any Allied Power. We would like to see the Japanese thrive in an atmosphere of genuine democracy, political freedom, and economic security but, at the same time, we want to reassure ourselves that all efforts towards these ends are legitimate, timely and non-prejudicial to the larger interests of the members of the United Nations.

'The proposed resumption of Japanese travel abroad has caused grave concern to my govt. As one of the victims of Japanese aggression and brutality, we of the Philippines naturally feel reluctant to allowing the Japanese to travel outside Japan before the conclusion of a peace treaty. I need not enumerate the dangers attendant to such travels

(over)

03842 paraphrase not required. Handwritten response of classification carried hereon per paragraphs 51i and 60a, AR 380-5

85



~~SECRET~~  
ROUTINE

FROM : JCOS NR : W 92042 5 NOV 48 CONT'D

as these have been discussed fully in the working committees. However, I must make reference to a particular instance where a Japanese by the name of Suzuki made certain statements to the press which were definitely propaganda in nature. If Japanese nationals are to be allowed to travel abroad at this time, adequate safeguards should be instituted to avoid their making use of such trips not only to attempt to secure a soft peace treaty but also to foster dissension among the Allied Powers. Some such safeguards have been incorporated in an Australian paper, SC-309, which was recently withdrawn by the Australian Delegation in view of certain assurances given by the US that SCAP will exercise care and vigilance in the implementation of the paper now under consideration.

We are now prepared, Mr Chairman, to support the adoption of FEC-293/11 as a policy decision of the Commission with the clarifications just expressed by the Chinese Ambassador. In reaching this decision, we are influenced by the statements of the US Govt which have tended to allay somewhat our fears on the whole issue of Japanese travel abroad. In approving this document, however, my gov't wants it recorded in the Minutes of the Commission that the devastating effects of Japanese occupation upon cities and towns and defenseless civilians of our country are still very fresh in the memory of the Filipino people and that strong anti-Japanese feeling still prevalent among the masses does not warrant the admission of Japanese nationals in the Philippines now or in the immediate future. Their presence may well constitute a very serious problem to us. Consequently, we now inform the Commission that notwithstanding the approval of this paper, the Philippines will not permit any Japanese allowed to leave Japan, under the program authorized in this paper, to enter the Philippines.

MR MAKIN said that he could endorse the substance of Dr Koo's understanding and of the Philippine statement. Australia had entertained serious apprehensions regarding the possibility of commercial representatives indulging in propaganda activities. He felt, however, that the present proposed policy covered the situation adequately and afforded appropriate safeguards. Nevertheless, Australia would contribute to exert vigilance regarding the conduct abroad of those commercial representatives allowed to leave Japan.

03842

ROUTINE  
~~SECRET~~  
-4-

# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~  
ROUTINE

FROM : JCOS NR : W 92042 5 NOV 48 CONT'D

MR BANERJI said that, as Indian representative following the departure of Mr Rama Rau, as he had stated at the Steering Committee level (P. 2, Minutes, 116th SC MTG.) he could support the present proposal as a compromise, although his govt would have preferred a more liberal policy in this matter.

MR GRAVES' motion that FEC-293/11 as amended be approved as a policy decision was put to vote and carried by 10 in favor with 1 abstention (USSR)."

The Commission has agreed to declassify and release the foregoing directive to the press 72 hrs after acknowledgement of its receipt in Tokyo, therefore acknowledgement of receipt and your concurrence in its declassification are requested.

NO SIG

ACTION : SECY GEN STAFF

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2, AG,  
GOVT, STAT & RPTS, ECON & SCI, DIPLOMATIC



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127  
23 DEC. 53

03842

ROUTINE

TOO : 042325 Z  
MON : 81200

Paraphrase not required. Handle as correspondence of classification carried on per paragraphs 51i and 60a, AR 380-5.

~~Restricted~~  
-5-

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

PRIORITY - ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

CINC CW/mm

DATE : 8 October 1948

TOO : 080823

B

FROM : CINCFE

TO : DEPT OF ARMY

NR : ( C - 64364 ) For CSCAD PG.

<sup>- IP 38</sup>  
 Reurad W 90392. This headquarters adheres to the basic viewpoint  
<sup>- IP 37</sup>  
 expressed in ourad C 64044 and fears that the action desired may be  
 interpreted and publicly criticized by the local foreign press corps,  
 supersensitive to any form of censorship, as the muzzling of Japanese  
 journeying abroad. If, however, the government still believes that such  
 action is in the national interest and is willing to assume the attendant  
 responsibility, no objection will be interposed to the following statement  
 being placed before the Far Eastern Commission by the U.S. member: "At the  
 request of the Government of the United States, the occupation authorities  
 have taken steps to caution all Japanese authorized to travel abroad that  
 in the interest of their own country discretion should be used in public  
 statements and press interviews to avoid giving a false impression which  
 might excite suspicion that they are engaging in propaganda activities."

MacArthur

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LtJG  
20 Aug 71

OFFICIAL:

R. M. LEVY  
Colonel, AGD  
Adjutant General

Copies to: CinC, C/S, G-1

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~



IP

IP 39

# INCOMING MESSAGE

PSL  
gc

PSL

*Confidential*  
PRIORITY

7 Oct 48

FROM : CSCAD PG

TO : CINCFE

NR : W 90392



*IP 37*

Reurad Sep C 64044.

1. There is no intention of imposing any form of thought control on Japanese tvling abroad or to restrict views expressed by Japanese in private conversations. What this govt has in mind are such matters as controversial issues, press interview on policy matters, and similar actions which are difficult to justify.

2. As previously indicated this govt is supporting in the FEC Para 3 of FEC 240/16 which provides that "Visits of persons who might engage in any political or propaganda activities should not be permitted under this program," opposing Soviet amendments which might make such propaganda activities possible, and we support also Para 1-D in FEC 293/8 which provides that: "The activities of Japanese commercial reps abroad should be confined to trade. They should not be a cover for other activities such as for instance those of a political or propaganda nature." US Representative intends to inform other members of FEC that apl of FEC 240/16 and FEC 293/8 by FEC would constitute best assurance that propaganda activities of Japanese abroad would be restricted.

3. In add to careful screening mentioned in urad, no valid objection can be seen here to SCAP informing Japanese, when tvl permits are granted, that in interest of their own country discretion should be used in public statements and press interviews to avoid giving false impressions which might excite suspicion they were engaging in propaganda activities. If FEC could be informed that SCAP was taking some such action it would go far toward creating an atmosphere in which Japanese would have greater opportunities to tvl abroad to the eventual economic and political benefit of Japan.

4. Suzuki has been located at Hq of Readers Digest.

(over)

92596 Paraphrase not required. Handle as correspondence of classification carried hereon per paragraphs 51i and 60a. *Confidential*

DECLASSIFIED PER *JCS Staff*  
20 Aug 75

*IP*

IP 38

*c-64364 replies*

SS

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~  
PRIORITY

FROM : CSCAD PG NR : WM 90392 7 Oct 48 -- CONT'D --

Officials of Dept. of State intend to talk to Suzuki and officials of Readers Digest, informally explaining the unfortunate effect of his statement published in US news. Considered unnecessary to return him to Japan.

5. Your further comments requested soonest.

NO SIG

ACTION : SECY GEN STAFF

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, AG



92596

PRIORITY  
~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

TOO : 062325 Z  
MCN : 85369



~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ - ROUTINE

B

CINC CW/mm

24 SEPTEMBER 1948

TOO : 240949



FROM : CINCFE

TO : DA

NR : ( C - 64044 ) For CSCAD PG.

<sup>CIP36</sup>  
Reurad WAR 89626. The issue of US news and World Report has not been received and consequently Suzuki's comments to which exception was taken in the Far Eastern Commission are unknown here. On general principle, however, the control suggested in your message upon Japanese slated for travel abroad would be democratically indefensible. It would constitute a form of censorship comparable in essential respects to the thought control practiced in Japan during the war and just prior thereto and would unquestionably encounter sharp criticism from the American press. Furthermore, the Japanese themselves would be at a loss to reconcile such procedure with the free concepts which we have sought firmly to implant under the occupation.

Every possible care is being exercised in the screening of applicants for travel abroad to avoid authorizing any who might avail themselves of the opportunity for propaganda or other objectionable purposes. It must be understood, however, that as soon as they leave these shores they at once become prey to pressure not only from the press seeking the basis for sensational reporting but from lobby groups which seek to use them to propagandize

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

DECLASSIFIED PER Jes. ltr 9  
20 Aug 75

IP 37

W-90392-12/135

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

particular causes. Distortion of what they actually intend due largely to language difficulties is also to a certain extent inevitable. These risks are inherent in the reopening of intercourse between the Japanese and the peoples of other lands, but among all of those who have journeyed abroad under existing policy, Suzuki's comments are the first to which, so far as it is known, any exception has been taken. As a consequence the risk should not be considered sufficiently serious to warrant consideration being given to the alteration of policy or procedure.

If you believe it advisable however in this case to curtail Suzuki's visit no objection would be interposed by this headquarters. MacArthur.

OFFICIAL:

R. M. LEV Y  
Colonel, AGD  
Adjutant General



Copies to: CinC, C/S, G-1

CONFIDENTIAL - ROUTINE

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

IP 37

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

CDC  
ld

~~Confidential~~  
ROUTINE

CDC

23 Sep 48

FROM : CSCAD PG  
TO : CINCFE  
NR : WAR 89626



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS  
20 Aug 75

At meeting FEC Steering Committee 14 Sep 48, re SC-309, Tvl of Japanese Abroad, Australian member said that his govt had consistently held view that there are certain dangers associated with Japanese tvling abroad prior to peace conference, that such Japanese would try to cause diversions among Allies or indulge in propaganda which might improve Japanese position, and gave as illustration of such danger interview with Japanese editor, Suzuki, appearing in 17 Sep issue of US News and World Report. He stated that Mr Suzuki "touches on some most tendentious questions" and that several members of this committee "would have a great cause to resent the remarks which this particular Japanese is making in US." New Zealand member stated that Japanese would like to have opportunity to express their views in order to influence opinion in allied countries, particularly in this country. US member was requested to present views of US Govt on this kind of article and, if it should be propaganda, whether US proposes to take appropriate action. UK asked US to include in reply re to 2 statements of Japanese editor dealing with topics now before commission-both of which refer to building up of Japan.

Appearance of such article confronts US Govt with serious problem because other member govts of FEC have resisted forcibly any policy decision permitting Japanese tvl abroad on grounds that they would engage in propaganda activities. Through long persuasion, pvt talks and series of assurances that certain procedures would be followed and pertinent info made available, FEC apd paper on attendance of Japanese at inter-govtal conferences and it is our hope that enough members will approve FEC 293/8,

87638

(over)  
ROUTINE

Paraphrase not required. Handle as correspondence of classification carried hereon per paragraphs 51i and 60a. ~~Confidential~~

IP 36

c-64044 repliss

25

*Confidential*  
ROUTINE

FROM: CSCAD PG

NR : WAR 8962

23 SEP 48

CONT'D

tv1 outside Japan of Japanese commercial representatives, FEC 240/16 inter-change of persons between Japan and other countries for cultural purposes, to make interim directives on subjects appropriate. While Suzuki's statement may not be out of line with US policy, it represents premature publication of such by unauthorized person and has effect of substantiating fears of our Allies on propaganda issue.

In view of 1 relations with other govts and 2 US support of Par 3 in FEC 240/16 providing that "visits of persons who might engage in any political or propaganda activities should not be permitted under this program" and US opposition to Soviet amendments which might make such propaganda activities possible, and 3 US support of Par 1 D in FEC 293/8 providing that: "The activities of Japanese commercial representatives abroad should be confined to trade. They should not be able cover for other activities such as for instance those of a political or propaganda nature." It is suggested you may wish to consider proposal that Japanese tvling abroad be carefully instructed as to inadvisability of making unauthorized statements and of engaging in activities not directly related to designated purpose of tv1 abroad. Dept believes this would be in best interest of both US and SCAP's objectives that fresh antagonisms would not be created which might result in refusal by number of countries to admit Japanese for what we consider worthy purposes. Statement by SCAP containing assurances along above lines would be most helpful in gaining FEC agreement to present US position re tv1 of Japanese abroad. Early reply would be appreciated.

NO SIG

ACTION : G-1

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG, GOVT,  
STAT & RPTS, ECON & SCI, CIV I & E, LEGAL, DIPLOMATIC

37638

ROUTINE

TOO: 222044 Z

MCN: 84599



*Confidential*

-2-

OUTGOING MESSAGE

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

DATE: 16 SEPT 48

B

FROM: SCAP

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

TO : DEPT OF ARMY . . . . . ROUTINE

161147

NR : C-63827

For CSCAD PG. Reurad W 89145, 15 September 48, no objection to suggested action.

OFFICIAL:

APPROVED BY:



R. M. LEVY  
Colonel, AGD  
Adjutant General

W. A. BEIDERLINDEN  
Brigadier General, GSC  
Asst Chief of Staff, G-1

Copies to: C-in-C, C/S, G-2, G-2 CIS, AG, ESS, DS

M/R: Instant radio is in reply to W 89145 dtd 15 Sept 48 informing Dept of the Army no objection to suggested action in this message. Approved by C/S 16 Sept 48.

DECLASSIFIED PER *Jcs et al*  
*20 Aug 75*

R.C.M. for  
G-1 P&P  
Koob 26-5926

FEC

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

IP 35

# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Confidential~~  
PRIORITY

AEM

15 Sep 48

FROM : CSCAD PG  
TO : CINCFE  
NR : W 89145



Tvl outside Japan of Japanese commercial representatives  
FEC-293/8 now before Far Eastern Commission and due for final  
action 16 Sep is subj.

1. Text is same as SC 293/6 as amended by SC 293/7 except  
that Par 1 A now reads: "Such tvl should give Japanese no  
advantage over foreign natls doing business with or in Japan.  
To this end foreign natls in Japan should be given maximum free-  
dom to develop trade, subj only to economic controls recd by  
reason of occupation. Such controls should apply equally to  
Japanese and foreign natls."

2. Chinese dislike Par 1 C and possibly may request it  
be deleted. Thinking here is to auth US member to agree to  
such deletion if request is made. If you have objections to  
text or proposed action on Chinese request, same should be  
recd here in advance of FEC meeting.

NO SIG

ACTION : G-1

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG,  
ECON & SCI, LEGAL, DIPLOMATIC

ADDED DIST: STAT & RPTS (21 Sep 48)

DECLASSIFIED PER

*JCS et al*  
*20 Aug 75*

84563

PRIORITY

TOO : 141728 Z  
MCN : 84115

~~Confidential~~

Paraphrase not required. Handle as correspondence of classification carried hereon  
per paragraphs 51i and 60a, AR 380-5.

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JS  
cml  
LFS

# INCOMING MESSAGE

*Confidential*  
PRIORITY

13 Aug 48

B

FROM : DA (CSCAD RO)

TO : SCAP

NR : W 87309

DA 710

Reurad Jul C 62591. Final version of procedures for Japanese Natls coming to US was airmailed 6 Aug. Request concurrence if acceptable.

NO SIG



ACTION : G-1

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG, CIV I & E, DIPLOMATIC

DECLASSIFIED PER *Jcs ltr of*  
*20 Aug 75*

72685

*Confidential*  
PRIORITY

TOO : 101300 Z  
MCN : 82224

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

10P 37

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-50735-1 GPO

COPY No.

DA 750

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127  
of 23 Dec 53

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS  
FAR EAST COMMAND

OUTGOING MESSAGE

28 July 1948  
280833

~~SECRET~~

~~RESTRICTED~~

B

FROM: CINCFE

TO : DEPT OF ARMY . . . . . PRIORITY

NR : C-62591

For CSCAD RO. Subject is Japanese travel abroad. This radio in four parts.

Part I. Reference Telecon TT 9813, 202055/Z, July, SCAP concurs in view that key points have been agreed upon, except SCAP desires to have all material submitted here, cases thoroughly processed and those approved submitted by radio to Depts of Army and State, radio to give full information concerning name of Japanese, sponsoring individual or agency, full purpose of travel and any other pertinent details, as has been done in past cases. SCAP receives numerous requests which do not meet requirements and are disapproved. To have such cases processed both here and in Washington may result in confusion.

Part II. Reference policy proposed in Telecon, following are SCAP comments corresponding to paragraphs your policy:

I. No comment.

II.A. Concur.

II.B.(1), (2), and (3). Concur.

II.B (4). As outlined Part I above, consider more desirable to make reports to Army by radio. Otherwise concur.

II.C (1). Concur.



~~RESTRICTED~~

DA 710

41-87369-125





~~RESTRICTED~~

II.C (2). SCAP not familiar with procedures established by Depts of Army and State in other parts of world. No reason seen for changing our present procedure. Request info by radio soonest if cogent reasons exist for change. Meanwhile, SCAP will continue processing in accordance present methods.

II.D & E. Concur.

III. Concur

IV. A.(1). As outlined Far East Command Item 3 of Telecon, there has been no attempt here to outline program of studies for Japanese students going to United States. Nevertheless, for students, academic training rather than broad experience should be considered basic. SCAP would prefer this wording be substituted for that given in Telecon.

V. Concur.

Part III. Reference Dept of Army Item 6 of Telecon, inasmuch as this subject still under study in Far East Command, prefer that no publicity be given on overall policy. Are forwarding by mail copies of material to be given would be sponsors to inform them of exact requirements.

Part IV. Reourad C-61685, 21 June, which suspended cases involving cultural travel to United States, now believed we are in general agreement on policy and suspension should be lifted. SCAP has numerous cases pending which involve student travel for courses commencing early September. Last surface trans from Japan departs 7 August. SCAP will send cases earliest. Request consideration and reply soonest. Request reply on cases already forwarded to you which you have suspended.

~~RESTRICTED~~

~~RESTRICTED~~

OFFICIAL:

R. M. LEVY  
Colonel, AGD  
Adjutant General

APPROVED BY:

W. A. BEIDERLINDEN,  
Brigadier General, GSC  
Asst Chief of Staff, G-1.

Copies to:

CinC  
C/S  
AG  
CIE  
DS

M/R:

Approved by C/S 28 Jul 48. Reference is C/N, G-1 to C/S,  
23 Jul 48.

Concurrences: CIE (Lt Col Nugent)  
DS (Amconsul - Mr. Johnson)

G-1 R&P  
Wilderman (26-5927)



~~RESTRICTED~~

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JS  
d1r  
LFS

# INCOMING MESSAGE

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127  
of 23 Dec 53

~~RESTRICTED~~  
URGENT

JS  
26 Jun 48

B

FROM : STATE DEPT

TO : SCAP (FOR POLAD)

NR : WAR SVC 8057 (PASSES MSG DTG 251634 FROM STATE DEPT  
TO SCAP) (STATE SERIAL 228 JUN 25 NOON SIGNED MARSHALL)



For your info Far Eastern Commission policy decision passed Jun 9 with no negative votes and only Soviet abstention reads as follows:

The Far Eastern Commission decides as a matter of policy that:

1. Upon receipt of an appropriate invitation SCAP may appoint members of his staff as observers at inter-governmental conferences, attendance at which he deems to be in the interest of the occupation.

2. Members of SCAP's staff attending an inter-governmental conference on invitation as provided in Para 1, may be accompanied by Jap and technical pers when deemed necessary by SCAP, and when the attendance of Japanese pers is acceptable to the country acting as host to the conference.

In light of this policy decision no reasonable basis objection by FEC member countries, including China, Phil, India, Australia, New Zealand, to attendance Ilo Conference of SCAP observer accompanied by Japanese technical pers. Please take all appropriate steps in endeavoring secure such invitation soonest.

Sent also to USDELILO, San Francisco.

ACTION : DIPLOMATIC

NO SIG

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2, G-3,  
AG, JSPOG

54626

URGENT

TOO : 251835 Z

NOTE: ADDED DIST: ESS (26 Jun 48)

MCN : 79378

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

10P 31

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1)

COPY No.

FEC 351

(2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

16-50735-1

GPO

(LABOR)

DEPTEL 245 15/511

~~SECRET~~

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS  
FAR EAST COMMAND

~~SECRET~~

OUTGOING MESSAGE

21 June 1948  
220215

B

FROM: CINCFE

TO : DEPT OF ARMY . . . . . ROUTINE

NR : C-61699

-DA 551

For CSCAD RO following radio corresponds to paragraphs urad W-83291.

1. No comment.

I. A. Owing to current critical shortages housing, transportation and food in Japan do not consider time propitious for allowing entry Japan for cultural purposes.

B. No comment.

II. A. Concur. SCAP has taken and will continue to take cognizance of the factors mentioned urad in judging benefits of all cases of Japanese travel.

B. Concur.

C. Concur.

D. Concur.

E. Non concur. No reasons seen to limit period of travel to 12 months.



In this connection it should be noted that SCAP has already issued travel documents to several Japanese traveling to United States which are valid in excess of 12 months. Travel in excess of 12 months particularly necessary in cases of Japanese traveling for 4 year college scholarships. Realized desirable have Japanese complete studies or refresher courses rapidly so as to return Japan and be of immediate value to occupation forces, however, felt that long term objectives of reorientation program best served if largest number young Japanese receive

~~SECRET~~

71 -

DECLASSIFIED PER Jcseth/g  
20 Aug 75

DA 599

~~SECRET~~



education in United States. If necessary to return Japanese to Japan for cause prior to conclusion of length of stay authorized by visa, II B 2 and II G 2 provide necessary means.

F. 1. Fact that issuance of travel documentation has been directed in each case by SCAP is sufficient evidence to respective consulates that such travel is in interests of reorientation program. No further certification believed necessary.

F. 2. Consular officers here feel that where qualified therefor an applicant should properly be issued a student visa rather than a section 3 (2) temporary visitors visa. Notification of Dept of State by AmConsul after issuance of visa considered State Dept interdepartmental matter.

F. 3. Non concur. Consider notification CAD when action on case completed unnecessary as the action by the Dept of Army in sending approving or disapproving messages to SCAP is considered final policy decision. Any other action subsequent to such radio becomes an unnecessary administrative burden.

G. 1. Request clarification. Not contemplated here SCAP will issue travel orders in connection with this program unless Army transportation being used. Considered undesirable authorize use Army transportation on revenue basis since completely adequate commercial carriers operating into and out of Japan. SCAP considers preferable that travel arrangements for such Japanese continue to be the responsibility of sponsoring individual or agency. In practically all cases visa requirements of AmConsul Yokohama are such that round trip transportation will be prepaid or guaranteed prior to departure Japanese from Japan. See also last sentence F.3. Amconsul Yokohama states that he will clarify situation with

~~SECRET~~ - 2 -

DA 599

~~SECRET~~



IEP State Dept. by separate radio.

G. 2. Concur.

III. General comment which applies as well to paragraphs IV.A,C and D: While there is no objection to offers of sponsorship being addressed to CAD Dept of Army, it is felt that to require that this be done in all cases would unnecessarily complicate and delay the handling of applications. It is felt that the most expeditious and administratively feasible procedure will usually be for a completely documented case to be presented by the applicant to General Headquarters SCAP which will determine the eligibility of the applicant in the light of paragraphs II.A and II.D. and refer the case to an American Consular Officer for a preliminary determination of the applicants eligibility for a visa. Following such approval all necessary information concerning the case will be transmitted to CAD Dept of Army together with information concerning the sponsor sufficient to enable CAD Dept of Army and State to reach a decision in accordance with paragraphs III A and B and IV A and C. If the case is approved it would then be possible for travel documentation and a visa promptly to be issued to the applicant here. Experience here has shown that most travel of this type will originate in General Headquarters SCAP, since most agencies which might sponsor such travel have by now made known to the various staff sections of General Headquarters SCAP opportunities available for travel.

III. A. and B. All points raised these two subparagraphs believed covered by legal visa requirements for entry United States.

C. Same comment as paragraph II A. above.

D. 1. Not believed desirable establish conditions which are too rigid. Considered that any exposure of Japanese to American teaching methods

~~SECRET~~ - 3 -

DA 599

~~SECRET~~

will benefit reorientation program by strengthening democratic tendencies of individual and emulation of American methods by individual upon return to Japan.

D. 2. Request clarification.

D. 3. Not apparent here is need to make detailed accounting of remuneration received by such teachers other than to ascertain that it meets official visa requirements. No objection here to such teachers receiving remuneration above and beyond actual living expenses and transportation expenses. Prohibition of such excess remuneration considered inequitable. Such individuals upon return to Japan would not be authorized bring United States dollars into Japan but would be required either to bank them in United States subject to existing financial controls or convert them to yen at official conversion rate. It is generally thought to be undesirable to establish rigid conditions, and preferable that each case be considered on its own merits within the general policies of SWNCC 348 and the legal requirements of United States Immigration laws. To establish rigid conditions will set up barriers which may easily be circumvented unless constant surveillance is planned. Such surveillance not considered desirable.

IV. A. See general comment Paragraph III.

B. 1. Concur.

B. 2. Concur.

B. 3. Concur. Also it is considered desirable to prohibit Japanese students from engaging in supplementary employment other than any direct



~~SECRET~~ - 4 -

DA 599

~~SECRET~~

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF  
20 AUG 75



employment offered them by the institution attended.

C. See general comment paragraph III.

D. See general comment paragraph III.

V. Concur. It is believed that at least initially and for some time in foreseeable future vast majority cases of Japanese travel abroad for any purpose will originate here. Both Civil Information and Education Section, General Headquarters, SCAP, and AmConsul Yokohama have large backlogs of applications for such travel. Some cases are complete to the extent that they are currently being processed and as further information is available to individuals who have previously corresponded with aforementioned staff sections it is anticipated that necessary guarantees will be forthcoming and will be forwarded to SCAP rather than to Dept of Army. Considered essential that administrative processing be exactly similar both here and in CAD since divergent processes might result in case being considered favorably here and similar case being not favorably considered in CAD. To date practically all Japanese travel abroad has originated here and from this experience administrative SOP has been drawn up covering travel of students, temporary visitors, ministers and professors, intransit.

OFFICIAL:

R. M. LEVY  
Colonel, AGD  
Adjutant General

APPROVED BY:

W. A. BEIDERLINDEN  
Brigadier General, GSC  
Asst Chief of Staff, G-1

Copies to:

CinC  
C/S  
G-2  
AG  
PH&W  
CI&E  
DS

M/R:

1. Concurrences: DS (Mr Johnson)  
CIE (Lt Col Nugent)
2. Approved by C/S 20 Jun 48. Reference is C/N,  
G-1 to C/S, 8 Jun 48.

G-1 R&P  
Koob (26-5926)

~~SECRET~~



# INCOMING MESSAGE

*Confidential*  
ROUTINE

22 Jun 48

FROM : STATE DEPT  
TO : SCAP (POLAD)  
INFO : CSUSA  
NR : WAR SVC 7957 (PASSES MSG DTG 211855 Z) (STATE SERIAL 220 SIGNED MARSHALL)



B

At meeting of Steering Committee on Jun 15, 48 SC-240/13, interchange of persons between Japan and other countries for cultural purposes, as modified by US amendments in SC-240/15 was fwded to Commission by vote of 6 in favor to 1 (USSR) opposed. Australia, China, France and Philippines abstained. Australian member indicated that his abstention and future position of his govt toward this paper and C 2-293/3, travel outside Japan of commercial representatives was clearly related to action that might be taken on the fol proposed policy decision (SC-309):

"The Far Eastern Commission decides as a matter of policy that:

"(A) Before authorizing any Japanese to travel abroad for any purpose SCAP should give adequate notice of his intention, together with full particulars regarding the individuals concerned and purpose of their travel, to the Missions in Tokyo of countries members of the FEC.

"(B) SCAP should furnish each month, to the Missions in Tokyo of countries members of the FEC, a list of all Japanese abroad, showing date of departure and reasons for travel.

"(C) No Japanese should remain abroad more than 12 months without the approval of the FEC."

SC-309 was retained on agenda of Steering Committee.

US will oppose this policy as unnecessary and infringing upon SCAP's executive authority. Details of instructions to US member will follow.

53119

((over))  
ROUTINE

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as CONFIDENTIAL correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

DECLASSIFIED PER TAG *et al*  
6 Aug 75 (DINGMAN)

-1-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

147 29  
FEC 349

68

~~SECRET~~  
ROUTINE

STATE DEPT MSG\_NBR\_WAR\_SVC\_7957 DTD\_22\_JUN\_48 CONTINUED:

At meeting of FEC on Jun 16, 48, no action taken on interchange paper in view of Chinese and Philippine general reservations.

With reference to FEC 280/6, access to Japanese technical and scientific information in Japan, US member stated that he was still awaiting reply from SCAP as to implementation of policy decision so far as interpreters, translators and secretaries were concerned. Australian member urged that action on paper be taken at next meeting.

Reply received subsequently.

MARSHALL



INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, G-3, AG, DIPLOMATIC, JSPOG

ADDED DIST: G-1 (27 Jun 48)

53119

ROUTINE

TOO : 212110 Z  
MCN : 79097

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-2-

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

PSL  
wph  
CWH

*CWH*  
*B*

~~Restricted~~  
ROUTINE

DECLASSIFIED PER ~~DA~~ INTERNAL  
INSTRUCTIONS

19 June 48

FROM : JCOS  
TO : SCAP (MACARTHUR)  
NR : W 84157 - FEC 91



The fol Directive, Serial Nbr 91, prepared by the State Dept to implement the policy adopted by the FEC on 9 June 48 UP of Para II, A 1 of its terms of reference has been recd from the State, Army, Navy, Air Force Depts for transmission to you for your guidance in accordance with Para III, 1, of its terms reference:

Directive begins:

"ATTENDANCE AT INTER-GOVERNMENTAL CONFERENCES"

"The Far Eastern Commission decides as a matter of policy that: 1. Upon receipt of an appropriate invitation SCAP may appoint members of his staff as observers at interim-governmental conferences, attendance at which he deems to be in the interest of the occupation.

2. Members of SCAP's staff attending an inter-governmental conference on invitation as provided in Para 1, may be accompanied by Japanese technical personnel when deemed necessary by SCAP, and when the attendance of Japanese personnel is acceptable to the country acting as host to the conference."

The Commission has agreed to release the foregoing directive to the press after its receipt in Tokyo, therefore acknowledgement of receipt is requested.



NO SIG

52000

ROUTINE

~~Restricted~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

10P 28  
FEC 348

INDEXED BY MacARTHUR ARCHIVES

16-50735-1 GPO

C55899 Refers

88

~~Restricted~~  
ROUTINE

FROM : JCOS NR : W 84157 19 Jun 48 CONT'D

ACTION : G-1

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG, PUBLIC  
INFORMATION, GOVT, ECON & SCI, DIPLOMATIC

ADDED DIST : G-2, G-3, G-4, TRANSP, CIV COMM, STAT & RPTS, PUBLIC  
H & W, GEN PROC, CIV I & E, LEGAL, NAT RESOURCES,  
GEN ACCTG, INT'L PROS, CIV PROP CUST, REPARATIONS  
(24 Jun 48)



52000

~~ROUTINE~~

TOO : 181305 Z  
MCN : 78934

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence  
per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~



GENERAL HEADQUARTERS  
FAR EAST COMMAND

OUTGOING MESSAGE  
~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

DATE: 9 June 1948

TOO : 090621

B

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

FROM : CINCFE

TO : DEPT OF ARMY . . . . . OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

NR : ( C - 61337 ) For CSCAD. This radio in three parts.

Part 1. Reurad W 83343<sup>- DA 55v</sup>, 7 June 48, either policy considerations

or Army regulations provide that Department of Army be informed of travel of Supreme Commander For The Allied Powers representatives or Japanese Nationals outside of Japan as follows:

a. If Supreme Commander For The Allied Powers representatives (either military or civilian) travel outside of Japan except to areas within the jurisdiction of Commander-in-Chief Far East, their temporary duty requires approval by Department of Army. In requesting such approval the reasons for Temporary Duty are always given.

b. If Japanese Nationals are sent for any purpose to the United States, such travel requires Department of Army and Department of State approval.

c. If Japanese Nationals travel outside of Japan to countries other than United States, Supreme Commander For The Allied Powers has and will continue to inform Department of Army with recommendation that such information be passed to Far Eastern Commission. It is considered within the dis-

DA

10P 27

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS ltr of  
20 Aug 75

DA 560

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

cretion of Department of Army to pass to the Far Eastern Commission any or all of the information which the Department receives as cited in a, b, and c above.

Part 2. To require Supreme Commander For The Allied Powers to inform Department of Army for transmission to Far Eastern Commission of any and all invitations received by Supreme Commander For The Allied Powers for travel of his representatives with or without technical Japanese advisors is considered to create an administrative burden which would serve no truly useful purpose. Numerous invitations received here for attendance at conferences (both international governmental level and non-governmental level) in which Supreme Commander For The Allied Powers has no interest or which are of dubious character or value. When such invitations are refused for reasons of non-interest, lack of value or security reasons, explanation of such refusal to Far Eastern Commission could lead to considerable confusion, embarrassment to Supreme Commander For The Allied Powers and possible ill feeling by member nations of the Far Eastern Commission.

Part 3. Supreme Commander For The Allied Powers will therefore continue to pass information on accepted invitations only as outlined in part 1 above.

OFFICIAL:

R. M. LEVY  
Colonel, AGD  
Adjutant General



APPROVED BY:

W. A. BEIDERLINDEN  
Brigadier General, GSC  
Asst Chief of Staff, G-1

Copies to: CinC, C/S, G-2, AG, GOVT, ESS, DS.

M/R: Approved by c/s 9 June 48.

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

DA 560

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

FSS  
whb

# INCOMING MESSAGE

*Confidential*  
PRIORITY



3 Jun 48

B

FROM : CSCAD PL

TO : SCAP

NR : W 83343

*DA 534 - DA 540*  
Re W 82923, W 83038. Your very prompt replies ourads greatly appreciated and most helpful in FEC. Soviet delegation, in play for Chinese and Philippine votes, proposed amendments to US proposal intended to limit conferences SCAP may attend without re to FEC to technical conferences and to require prior FEC apl before acceptance by SCAP of invitations to other conferences, even in capacity of non-voting observer. Chinese member, Ambassador Koo, will not be taken in by Soviet proposal but has indicated he would be in better position in urging his govt to reject Soviet proposal and accept US proposal if reports made by US member to FEC of invitations recd by SCAP, include invitations to attend in non-voting observer capacity.

No objection seen here to furnishing this info since it would be completely understood in FEC that the report would be for purely informational purposes. The decision as to whether to attend or not would remain entirely with SCAP, and FEC would exercise no power over such decision. Do you see any objection to supplying info of this nature or to declaration to this effect being made by US member FEC at next meeting Wed Jun 9. It is suggested that if you regard it desirable, you may wish to defer making reports of invitations until you have decided on acceptance or rejection. Your reports might cover only those accepted or might include rejections that will be of interest to FEC. Reply before Wed requested.

(over)

NO SIG

47635

PRIORITY

*Confidential*

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

DECLASSIFIED PER *JCS ltr of*  
*20 Aug 75*

107 26  
Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-50735-1 GPO

COPY No.

DA 552

*c-61337 15 pl 33*

58

~~SECRET~~

*Confidential*  
PRIORITY

FROM : CSCAD PL

NR: W 83343

8 JUNE 48

CONT'D



ACTION : G-1

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG, GOVT,  
ECON & SCI, DIPLOMATIC

47635

*Confidential*  
PRIORITY

T00: 072020 Z  
MCN: 78199

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para t1 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."



# INCOMING MESSAGE

DECLASSIFIED PER *Jcs ltr of*  
*20 Aug 75*

~~SECRET~~  
ROUTINE



6 Jun 48

FROM : CSCAD RO  
TO : SCAP  
NR : W 83291

DA-372

Reourad Mar W 98060 and State rad May 110 from Yokohama.

1. Fol is proposal now being considered by Army and State under heading "Procedures for Japanese Natls Coming to US under Reorientation Program, Civil Affairs Div, DA:"

## I. Introduction.

A. Quoting SWNCC 348 (25 Jun 47), Par 1: During the period of occupation and subj to the provisions of the fol paras, there should be permitted between Japan and other countries an interchange of persons for educational, religious, scientific, informational, and gen cultural purposes, including members of trade unions and related orgns and agencies whose purposes are recognized as democratic and who will contribute toward the process of reorientation. Such interchange shall include participation by the Japanese as well as other natls in internatl conferences and conventions, in either Japan or other countries.

B. 1. This paper outlines the procedure for bringing Japanese natls to the US in accordance with Civil Affairs Div, DA cable W 98060 to the SCAP dtd 22 Mar 48 concerning above subj.

2. The procedure herein outlined accords with the reqmts in SWNCC 348 and will continue to be used when a policy has been established by the Far Eastern Commission concerning this subj, or modified according to experience or the dictates of said policy.

## II. General.

A. Factors to be considered in selection of all candidates coming under this program:

1. Personality and adaptability.
2. Comd of English.

(over).

ROUTINE

47240

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

NOTE: Yokohama's 110 is not of record in this hq.

2

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

DA 551

INDEXED BY MacARTHUR ARCHIVES

16-50735-1 GPO

C-61699 - 12/15/55



34

ROUTINE

FROM : CSCAD\_RO NR : W 83291 6 JUN 48 CONT'D

3. Political background.
4. Education or professional attainment.
5. Physical condition.
6. Probable ability to derive benefits from sojourn in the US which will enable indiv to contribute to the program of democratic reorientation and the objectives of the occupation in Japan upon their return.

B. Sponsorship:

1. An allied natl or orgn may offer sponsorship for a Japanese natl to come to the US under this program. Such sponsor must be acceptable to the CAD, DA, and to the Dept of State in accordance with the terms described in III B, 1 and 2.

2. Should the Japanese natl not abide by the program as agreed upon between the sponsor and the CAD, DA, it is the responsibility of the sponsor to report the matter to the CAD.

C. Selection of Japanese natls who are to visit the US:

1. It will be the responsibility of SCAP to select or approve indivs in Japan, in accordance with factors listed above (A).

D. Security:

1. SCAP will be responsible for a thorough security check of each indiv coming to the US under this program.

E. Length of stay in the US:

1. Persons admitted under this program shall be limited to a stay of 12 months. Permission to extend the time may be granted by the auths.

F. Certification and notification:

1. SCAP will certify to the appropriate Consulate that the visit of the applicant in question is in the natl interest with respect to the reorientation program.

2. The Consular Off, after issuing a visa under Sec (2) Immigration Law of 1924, will telegraph the Dept of State.

3. SCAP will notify CAD, DA, when action on a case has been completed.

G. Travel of Japanese natls to the US:

1. SCAP will facilitate travel of the indiv selected to POE, will issue proper travel-orders and will give advance notice of departure date to CAD, DA, in order that IEP, Dept of State, may be informed and transmit this info to its reception centers. If the sponsor has not made arrangements for transp, SCAP will arrange for transp and notify CAD, DA, as to the cost

47240

ROUTINE

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-2-

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

# INCOMING MESSAGE



*[Handwritten signature]*  
ROUTINE

FROM : CSCAD RO NR : W 83291 6 JUN 48 CONT'D

of transp and to whom pmt should be made.

2. The Immigration and Naturalization Sv of the Dept of Justice will have the responsibility for the admission of the alien into the US and for the enforcement of his departure after expiration of the auth visit.

### III. Experts and specialists.

A. All offers of sponsorship to be addressed to CAD, DA. Offers of sponsorship to include:

1. Name and address of sponsoring institution, orgn or indiv, and source of funds.
2. Definite state of financial liability and responsibility that will be assumed.
3. Definite course of study or program offered and length of time involved.

B. If sponsorship is apd by CAD, DA, proposal will be fwded to Dept of State for apl and subsequent return. Dept of State apl will be based on such considerations as:

1. Financial responsibility, educational possibilities, and political status of institution or orgn.
2. Desirability of proposed program.

### C. Qualifications:

1. Candidates under III shall be limited to persons who by virtue of their leading pos or function within a given field and in view of their personal ability, give promise that, upon return they will be actively useful for the reorientation program and that benefits derived from their visits to the US will have the widest possible effect in Japan.

D. Sp conditions for persons invited to teach in American institutions:

1. Subj fields must be such as to contribute to the reorientation program in Japan.
2. Actual teaching load must not exceed 50% of normal teaching schedule.
3. Compensation by sponsoring institutions to visitors

47240

(over)  
ROUTINE

*[Handwritten signature]*  
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-3-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

DA551

16-50755-1 GPO

33

~~SECRET~~  
ROUTINE

FROM : CSCAD RO NR : W 83291 6 JUN 48 CONT'D

shall cover:

A. Total transportation expenses.  
B. Living expenses, calculated on a per diem basis (taking into acct the value of board and room, if furn), at a rate add by CAD, DA.

IV. Students.

A. All offers of sponsorship to be addressed to the CAD, DA. Info must include:

1. Name and address of sponsoring institution, orgn or indiv and source of funds.
2. Nature of course or training offered.
3. Extent of financial liability to be assumed.
4. Type of indiv student desired; if request is by name, each case to be considered on its own merits.

B. Special conditions:

1. Teaching by students shall be limited to 10 hrs per week.
2. Students may teach only their native language.
3. Compensation for teaching shall be confined to grants concerning educational fees and maintenance charges and will not include cash pmts.

C. If sponsorship is acceptable to CAD, DA, the offer will be submitted to the Dept of State for apl (III B) and subsequent return.

D. After apl by DA and Dept of State, the offer will be referred by CAD, DA, to SCAP for acceptance or rejection.

V. It is understood that nothing in the foregoing will preclude Japanese natls being brought to the US under other arrangements.

2. Before final agreement with State your views requested soonest.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG, PUBLIC H & W, CIV I & E, DIPLOMATIC

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF 20 AUG 75

47240

~~SECRET~~  
ROUTINE

TOO : 051735 Z

MCN : 78123

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."



GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COM AND  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

WLH  
pjd

# INCOMING MESSAGE



*Confidential*  
ROUTINE

WLH

DECLASSIFIED PER *TAG et al* 6 Jun 49  
*6 Aug 75 (Klingman)*

*B*

FROM : DA  
TO : SCAP (FOR ACTING POLITICAL ADVISER)  
NR : CRYPTO WAR SVC 7501 (PASSES FROM STATE TRUE TOO 050035 Z)  
(STATE SERIAL 206 JUN 4, 7 PM SIGNED MARSHALL)

At meeting Far Eastern Commission Jun 3, France and UK supported US proposal (FEC 300/8) on attendance at Inter-Governmental Conferences. US in answer to New Zealand inquiry at last meeting informed commission on basis of info received from SCAP that upon receipt of invitation for SCAP to attend Inter-Governmental Conference in representative capacity, or invitation for Jap Govt to attend Inter-Governmental Conference in any capacity, FEC will promptly be so informed. In view of this statement, New Zealand member declared he was prepared to accept FEC 300/8.

Australian member informed that commission will hereafter be provided by US member with info regarding tvl of Jap nationals authorized by SCAP, but had no comment.

USSR member stated that FEC 300/8 acceptable provided amendments adopted to effect that Inter-Governmental Conferences limited to "technical" conferences and that attendance by SCAP at any other conferences be subj to approval by FEC.

US member stated that he could not accept Soviet amendments and referred to statement by Mr Saltzman on May 27 that "it is the feeling of the US Delegation that the use of such a limiting description would reduce the clarity of the policy and lv the way open for uncertainties on the part of SCAP and possible recriminations on the part of member governments." Netherlands and New Zealand (in spite of latter's earlier support for such limitation) approved US position.

The US member suggested that vote on the USSR amendment be postponed in order to give him opportunity discuss problem with USSR representative.

NO SIG

47200

(Over)  
ROUTINE

*107 24*  
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

FEC 344

16-50735-1 GPO  
(FEC) DEPTEL 212 refers

32

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~  
ROUTINE

PROM : DA

NR : WAR SVC 7501

6 JUN 48

CONT'D



ACTION : SECY GENERAL STAFF

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG

ADDED DIST: G-1, DIPLOMATIC (6 June 1948)

47200

ROUTINE

TOO : 051352 Z  
MCN : 78110

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~  
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS  
FAR EAST COMMAND

29925  
28673

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

OUTGOING MESSAGE DATE: 3 June 1948

FROM: CINCFE

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

TO : DEPT OF ARMY . . . . . OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

030719  
W

PAREN - 8 G-61166 PAREN FOR CSCAD PL PD REURAD WILLIAM

DASH EIGHT THREE ZERO THREE EIGHT CMA TWO JUNE FOUR EIGHT CMA NOT  
RPT NOT CONTEMPLATED IN FORESEEABLE FUTURE THAT JAPANESE NATIONALS  
WILL BE ALLOWED TRAVEL ABROAD AS REPRESENTATIVES OF JAPANESE  
GOVERNMENT PD THEIR STATUS WILL BE EITHER TECHNICAL ADVISORS TO  
SCAP REPRESENTATIVE OR AS PRIVATE INDIVIDUALS PD HOWEVER CMA SHOULD  
TRAVEL AS REPRESENTATIVE OF JAPANESE GOVERNMENT EVER BECOME  
NECESSARY FEC WILL BE INFORMED

OFFICIAL:

APPROVED BY:



Handling and transmission of ~~literal~~ *SJA*  
plain text of this message as ~~certified~~  
R. M. LEVY A. BEIDERLINDEN  
Colonel, AGD Brigadier General, GSC  
Adjutant General Asst Chief of Staff, G-1  
has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A.

Copies to:  
CinC  
C/S  
G-2  
G-2 CIS  
AG  
Govt Sec.  
ESS  
DS

Approved by C/S 3 June 48, C/N G-1 to C/S  
3 June 48 subj: "Travel of SCAP Representatives  
and Japanese to Inter-Governmental Conferences

DECLASSIFIED PER *Results of*  
20 Aug 71

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~  
~~CONFIDENTIAL~~  
~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

G-1 P&P  
Koob  
26-5926

INFORMATION COPY

DA541

DX  
10P 73

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

FSS  
hfd

# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Confidential~~  
OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

FSS

3 June 48

B

FROM : CSCAD PL

TO : SCAP

NR : W 83038



DA-534

Reourad May W 82923. Re part 1 last para ourad, in add to request for info if SCAP invited, New Zealand representative proposed also that US in declaration to FEC state that, if SCAP receives invitation which might require presence of representative of Japanese Govt FEC will be so informed. Unless you see objection, proposed statement by US member at meeting morning 3 June will include declaration this point. Immediate reply requested.

NO SIG

DECLASSIFIED PER *JCS ltr d*  
*20 Aug 75*

ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG,  
GOVT, ECON & SCI, DIPLOMATIC

45922

OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

TOO : 021858 Z

MCN : 77788

~~Confidential~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

10p 27

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-50735-1 GPO

COPY No.

*W-83343-124017*  
*C-6166-124105*

DA 540



~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS  
SUPREME COMMANDER FOR THE ALLIED POWERS

OUTGOING MESSAGE

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

DATE: 2 June 1948

TOO : 020915

B

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

FROM : SCAP

TO : DEPT OF ARMY. . . . . PRIORITY

NR : ( C - 61140 ) For CSCAD ECON.

Reurad WAR 82923, 29 May 48. Concur in parts one and two your  
radio. *DA-534*

OFFICIAL:

APPROVED BY:

R. M. LEVY  
Colonel, AGD  
Adjutant General

W. A. BEIDERLINDEN  
Brigadier General, SGC  
Asst Chief of Staff, G-1



Copies to: CinC, C/S, AG, GS, DS. ESS, G-2

M/R: DS (Mr. Lawrence) concurs. Approved by C/S, 1 June 48, C/N G-1 to  
C/S 1 June 1948, subj: Travel of SCAP Representatives and Japanese  
to Inter-Governmental Conferences.

DECLASSIFIED PER *JCS ltr 9*  
*20 Aug 75*

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

*DA*

*10 P 21*

*ES*

*SS*

DA 538

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CWH  
rnd

# INCOMING MESSAGE

CWH

*Confidential*

PRIORITY

DECLASSIFIED PER *JCS ltr of 20 Aug 75*



30 May 48

*B*

FROM : DA (CSCAD ECON)

TO : SCAP

NR : WAR 82923

*DA 373*

*DA 389*

Reourad Mar 98100. Urads May Z 47803, Mar C 59627, Apr Z 45776, Apr Z 46281.

This cable is in 2 parts.

Part 1. In view of continued strong opposition in FEC by practically all members to any policy statement which inferred right of SCAP or Japanese govt to attend Inter-Governmental Conferences in representative capacity (ourad and urad C 59627) and of strong desire by most countries for policy in attendance at conferences, US decided to limit policy to question of SCAP attendance in a non-voting capacity at Inter-Governmental Conferences leaving other question for later decision. For policy which was presented by US today recd favorable comment and may be supported by most FEC countries.

"FEC decides as a matter of policy that:

1. Upon receipt of an appropriate invitation SCAP may appoint members of his staff as observers at Inter-Governmental Conferences, attendance at which he deems to be in the interest of the occupation.

2. Members of SCAP's staff attending an Inter-Governmental Conference on invitation as provided in Part 1, may be accompanied by Japanese technical pers when deemed necessary by SCAP, and when attendance of Japanese pers is acceptable to the country acting as host to the conference."

New Zealand representative has proposed that US make declaration in FEC to effect that if SCAP receives an invitation to an Inter-Governmental Conference to attend in a representative capacity the FEC will be so informed. As you would require US

(over)

45062

PRIORITY

*Confidential*

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-1-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-50735-1 GPO

COPY No. *83943 15/205*  
*C-61140 15/205*  
*W/ 83038 15/205*

DA 534

82

~~Confidential~~  
PRIORITY

FROM : DA (CSCAD ECON) NR : WAR 82923 30 MAY 48 CONT'D

authorization to attend conferences in such capacity it is proposed US member will state in FEC meeting 3 Jun that commission will be informed whenever invitation recd by you to attend Inter-Governmental Conference in representative capacity.

Part 2. It is apparent considerable opposition to papers on attendance at conferences, interchange of cultural persons, and Japanese commercial representatives going abroad could be removed by your continuing to send for disclosure to FEC info re Japanese going abroad. May US member FEC announce on 3 Jun that we expect to continue to receive such info from you?

Urgent reply parts 1 and 2 appreciated.

NO SIG



ACTION : G-1

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG, GOVT, ECON & SCI, DIPLOMATIC

45062

PRIORITY

TOO : 291626 Z

MCN : 77630

~~Confidential~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

FSS  
rjs

# INCOMING MESSAGE

*Confidential*  
ROUTINE

WLH

DECLASSIFIED PER *TAG ltr*  
*& Aug 75 (Dingman)*

31 May 48

FROM : DA

TO : SCAP (FOR POLAD)

INFO : CSUSA

NR : WAR SVC 7288 (RELAYS MSG DTG 290048 Z) (STATE SERIAL  
201 MAY 28, 7 PM SGD LOVETT)



State Dept resumes herewith cable series on weekly developments in the Far Eastern Commission. At meeting May 27 US submitted following proposal on attendance at Inter-Govt Conferences as FEC 300/8 in substitution for last US position FEC 300/7 and as amendment to New Zealand proposal FEC 300/3 "FEC decides as a matter of policy that:

"1. Upon receipt of an appropriate invitation SCAP may appoint members of his staff as observers at Inter-Govt Conferences, attendance at which he deems to be in the interest of the occupation.

"2. Members of SCAP's staff attending an Inter-Govt Conference on invitation as provided in Par 1, may be accompanied by Japanese technical pers when deemed necessary by SCAP, and when the attendance of Japanese pers is acceptable to the country acting as host to the conference."

This new proposal was believed necessary in view position majority members making impossible obtain agreement US proposal FEC 300/7. US proposal regarded completely adequate meet present requirements SCAP and insistence FEC countries for policy covering present attendance by SCAP at Inter-Govt Conferences. In presenting proposal Acting Chairman Saltzman read statement making clear US proposal is limited to attendance by SCAP in non-voting capacity and does not represent policy one way or other on attendance by Japanese Govt in any capacity or by SCAP in representative capacity. Statement makes clear these

(over)  
ROUTINE

45123

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

107 19  
FEC 341

42

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~  
ROUTINE

FROM : STATE DEPT NR : WAR SVC 7288 31 MAY 48 CONT'D

questions left open for future determination in light of developments US proposal very well received, apparently mollifying considerable irritation previously evidenced by nearly all members at former insistence US policy specifically providing for attendance by SCAP in both observer and representative capacity. New Zealand representative stated gratified US efforts resolve difference of opinion. He inquired whether possible insert statement in policy to effect SCAP would report to FEC invitations received attendance conferences representative capacity or alternatively US declare would inform FEC upon receipt such invitations. Saltzman replied US would consider suggestion. Separate cable being sent SCAP ref this matter Chinese representative stated probably relinquish position insisting difference be limited to technical one and that US proposal goes a long way toward reconciling difference. Netherlands stated support. Following meeting Australia stated would recommend acceptance to Canberra no action taken other matters agenda.

NO SIG

ACTION: SECY GEN STAFF

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF

NOTE: Duty officer Signal Message Center states this message delayed due to Service.

ADDED DIST: G-1, AG, DIPLOMATIC (31 May 48)



45123

ROUTINE

TOO : 291048 Z

MCN : 77618

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

WLH  
gam

# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~  
PRIORITY

WFS

3

14 Apr 48

FROM : DA (CSCAD PL)

TO : SCAP

NR : WAR 99463

Reourad Mar War 98100 and urad Mar C 59627.

1. US Govt agrees and will support your pos indicated in subparas A 1 and A 2.
2. New Zealand paper inconclusively discussed at FEC meeting, 8 Ap. 48.

NO SIG

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS ltr of  
20 Aug 71



ACTION : G-1

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, G-4, AG,  
GOVT, DIPLOMATIC

28118

PRIORITY

TOO : 131111  
MCN : 74370

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

1  
COPY No.

107 18  
DA 420

16-50735-1 GPO

SECRET PER JCS etc.  
20 Aug 78

~~SECRET~~



GENERAL HEADQUARTERS  
FAR EAST COMMAND

~~SECRET~~

OUTGOING MESSAGE

DATE: 31 March 1948

FROM: SCAP

TOO : 311037

TO : DEPT OF ARMY . . . . PRIORITY

(C-59627) For CSCAD.RO. This rad in four parts.

<sup>-DA 372</sup>  
Part I. Reurad W 98060, 23 March 48, immediate steps being initiated to accomplish travel of Japanese bishops to attend Lambeth Conference.

<sup>-DA 373</sup>  
Part II. Reurad W 98100, March.

- A. 1. Review by FEC of decision made by SCAP pursuant to the proposed policy in reference rad, considered inadvisable and inconsistent with executive authority granted SCAP. It is considered that submission of names to FEC for approval interposes a high policy level institution into a mere administrative matter.
2. Whether SCAP-non-Japanese attending an inter-governmental conference should be a representative with vote or an observer without vote should be decided on merits of each case dependent upon interests of Occupation. Suggest decision as to voting authority be made by JCS on representation of facts by SCAP in each proposed case. Sub-paragraph should be reworded accordingly.
3. Change to read "such representatives or observers may be accompanied by Japanese technical persons when deemed necessary by SCAP".

-1-

~~SECRET~~

DA 389

41-82923 15/223.  
41-99463 replies

~~SECRET~~

4. Conour.

Part III. SCAP taking steps to implement general program commercial and cultural travel, and attendance at international conferences on a governmental level. In case of travel to United States, approval of Dept of Army and Dept of State will be requested in each case. In case of other interested countries bilateral agreements will be concluded.

Part IV. Request approval of travel of Iwao Ayusawa, Japanese National, to United States to attend International Conference of Social Work at Atlantic City 17 April to 25 April and other conferences. Invitation for Ayusawa to attend this conference contained in comtels from United States National Committee on International Conference of Social Work, and from American Friends Service Committee which organization guarantees full financial responsibility.

OFFICIAL:

R. M. LEVY  
Colonel, AGD  
Adjutant General



APPROVED BY:

W. A. BEIDERLINDEN  
Brigadier General, GSC  
Asst Chief of Staff, G-1

Copies to: CinC, C/S, G-2, AG, DS, GS

- M/R: 1. Ref C/N fr G-1 to C/S, 26 Mar 48, subj: "Travel of Japanese Nationals outside of Japan."  
2. DS (Mr. Sebald) concurs.  
3. Approved by C/S 30 Mar 48

P&P G-1  
Wilderman

C O P Y

DA 389

~~SECRET~~



FAR EAST COMMAND  
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

ERW  
dis

CWH

# INCOMING MESSAGE

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS et al  
20 Aug 75

~~Secret~~  
PRIORITY

24 Mar 48

FROM : DA (CSCAD PL)  
TO : SCAP  
NR : W 98100



A. New Zealand delegation to FEC has submitted to Commission as matter for urgent decision for policy proposal re attendance at inter-govt'l conferences:

1. Subj to any decision by FEC in any particular case, no representatives of SCAP or of Japanese Govt, whether of Japanese nationality or not, should be permitted to attend inter-govt'l conferences in any capacity except as provided in this policy decision.

2. Consequent upon issue of appropriate invitation in each case SCAP may appoint non-Japanese members of his staff to participate as non-voting observers at such tech inter-govt'l conferences as he deems desirable in interests of objectives of occupation.

3. Such observers may be accompanied by Japanese tech pers when deemed necessary by SCAP.

4. Country acting as host to inter-govt'l conference should be under no obligation to receive Japanese without its consent.

B. Position in FEC on gen question of attendance at inter-govt'l conferences at present time roughly as follows:

1. Prior apl of FEC for all cases of attendance at inter-govt'l conferences. (USSR).

2. Prior apl of FEC in those cases involving Japanese natls. (China, Philippines, India).

3. Prior apl of FEC in cases involving official representation of Japan (France, Australia, New Zealand, Canada, Netherlands).

C. In order to formulate as soon as possible, your comments urgently rqstd.

NO SIG

20863

(over)  
PRIORITY

10716  
"Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY NO. 2

W-82933 22/3/48  
W-98463 22/3/48  
C-59627 22/3/48  
W-98502 22/3/48

DA 373 INDEXED BY MacARTHUR ARCHIVES

82

~~Secret~~  
PRIORITY

FROM : DA (CSCAD PL) NR : W 98100 24 MAR 48 CONT'D

REVISED (24 Mar 48)

ACTION: GOVT

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG, DIPLOMATIC

ADDED DIST: G-2 (26 Mar 48)



20863

PRIORITY

T00 : 231531 Z

MCN : 73162

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

FAR EAST COMMAND  
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

ERW  
dis

# INCOMING MESSAGE

JS

*cinote*

~~Confidential~~  
ROUTINE



23 Mar 48

FROM : DA (CSGAD RO)

TO : SCAP

NR : W 98060

DECLASSIFIED PER *JCS ltr of 20 Aug 75*

*-DA 332*

Reurad Mar C 59074. FEC was notified 12 Mar 48 by US representative on its committee for that:

(1) Due to long delay by Commission in reaching decision on FEC 240/6 for interchange of persons between Japan and other countries for cultural purposes,

(2) With rpted rqsts of certain countries for visits by Japanese Natls,

(3) As further delay in permitting Japanese Natls to go abroad for purposes outlined in FEC 240/6 would militate against continued progress of Japanese Orientation Program, SCAP may find it desirable to conclude bilateral arrangements with interested countries for tvl of Japanese as discussed in FEC 240/6 policy. Commission was also informed that, as outlined by US member at 89th meeting of Steering Committee 13 Jan 48, US Govt considers SCAP to have ample auth to take such action pending formulation of policy by FEC para above notification is deemed sufficient basis for SCAP to make bilateral arrangements with British Mission for Japanese Bishops attend Lambeth Conference 1948 and also to negotiate with any other nations presenting special rqsts for interchange for cultural purposes provided these promote occupational program and are within framework of SWNCC 348.

REVISED (24 Mar 48)

NO SIG

ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG, PUBLIC R & W, CIV I & E, DIPLOMATIC, SECY GEN STAFF

ADDEI DIST: G-2 (26 Mar 48)

20842

ROUTINE

~~Confidential~~

TOO : 222230 Z

MCN : 73102

10P15  
"Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

DA 372

*W-83291 ns fms  
C-59627 ns fms*

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

071037

CofS - PJM/jss  
7 March 48

B

SCAP

DEPT OF ARMY. . . . . ROUTINE

PAREN C-59074 PAREN FOR CHARLIE SUGAR CHARLIE ABLE  
 DOG ROGER OBOE PD REURAD WAR NINE<sup>9</sup> SIX<sup>6</sup> SEVEN<sup>7</sup> FIVE<sup>5</sup> ONE<sup>1</sup> CMA<sup>DA.910</sup> TWO  
 NINE FEBRUARY ONE NINE FOUR EIGHT CMA PART ONE CONCUR IN INFORMING  
 FAR EASTERN COMMISSION THAT SCAP MAY FIND IT DESIRABLE TO  
 CONCLUDE BILATERAL ARRANGEMENTS WITH INTERESTED COUNTRIES TO  
 ALLOW TRAVEL OF JAPANESE NATIONALS ABROAD FOR CULTURAL PURPOSES  
 WITHIN THE FRAMEWORK OF SUGAR WILLIAM NAN CHARLIE CHARLIE THREE  
 FOUR EIGHT PD PART TWO BRITISH MISSION HERE PRESSES FOR  
 AUTHORIZATION FOR SEVERAL JAPANESE BISHOPS TO PROCEED LONDON  
 TO ATTEND LAMBETH CONFERENCE IN EARLY SUMMER PD REQUEST APPROVAL  
 EARLIEST UNDER PROPOSALS IN WAR NINE SIX SEVEN FIVE ONE PD  
 OFFICIAL:

CINC



R.M. LEVY  
Colonel, AGD  
Adjutant General

DISTRIBUTION:

- CinC
- CofS
- PH&W
- CI&E
- DS
- AG

Handling and transmission of literal  
 plain text of this message as corres-  
 pondence of the same classification  
 has been authorized by the War Depart-  
 ment in accordance with the pre-  
 visions of paragraphs 16-D, 18-E, 53-A,  
 53-D (1) (2), 53-E, 53-F (1) (2)  
 (3) (4), AR 580-2, 5 March 1946

DECLASSIFIED PER *Jaslett*  
*20 Aug 75*

IS  
INFORMATION COPY

10p14

RI

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

DA 332

w/98060 papless

FAR EAST COMMAND  
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JRS  
gam

# INCOMING MESSAGE

PRIORITY

VWD

*Cinc*  
*B*



29 Feb 48

FROM : DA (CSCAD RO)

TO : SCAP

NR : WAR 96751

*-DA 2220*

*-DA 257*

Reurad Aug C 55197 and ourad Feb W 55467. This msg transmits remarks from State Dept. Adoption in near future by FEC of policies set forth in SWNCC 348 appears doubtful. It is believed that further delay in permitting interchange of persons between Japan and other countries for educational, religious, scientific, informational and gen cultural purposes might militate against continued progress of reorientation program in Japan. It is considered here, however, that situation has changed in one respect.

Useful precedent has been established through procedure used by SANACC in analagous case in Para 8 of SANACC 348/4 (policy for tvl outside Japan of Japanese commercial representatives) as suggested in ourad (see 2-2/21, 1 Feb 48).

Using above precedent, you might find it desirable to make bilateral agreements with other countries for Japanese tvl abroad for cultural purposes of occupation. It is considered here that you have full auth to take such action in absence of policy decision. If you agree that permitting interchange of persons program is still of importance, FEC could be informed by same method as was followed in ourad. No action in notifying FEC will be taken pending receipt of your views.

DECLASSIFIED PER *JCS ltr of 20 Aug 75*

NO SIG

(over)

1236\*

PRIORITY

*Confidential*

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

*2 Dec 48 - W-80602 refers. c-59074 - no press*

10813  
DA 310

02

~~Confidential~~  
PRIORITY

FROM : DA (CACAD RO) NR : WAR 36751 29 FEB 48 CONT'D



REVISED (29 Feb 48)

ACTION : G-1

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG,  
DIPLOMATIC

ADDED DIST : GOVT, PUBLIC H & W, ECON & SCI, CIV I & E,  
NAT RESOURCES (29 Feb 48)

12384

PRIORITY

~~Confidential~~

TOO : 281648 Z

MCN : 71725

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

FAR EAST COMMAND  
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

VWD  
jev

# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Confidential~~  
PRIORITY

FSS

28 Feb 48

FROM : CSCAP PL

TO : SCAP

NR : W 96696

*DA 257*  
1. Reourad Feb 95467 and urad Jan 2-35682, (next to last par). It is suggested consideration be given to sending limited nbr of Japanese Technicians or trade promotion pers to US for possible assignment to McDermott's NY Office and as possible forerunners to other Japanese who might later make direct commercial contacts within US.

*DA 215*  
2. It may be useful in your bilateral arrangements for travel of Jap commercial representatives in other countries if it were fact that Japs were being permitted entry to US for commercial purposes.

3. If any assistance need concerning necessary permits or passports will discuss here with State Dept.

NO SIG



REVISED: (29 Feb 48)

ACTION : ECON & SCI

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2, AG, DIPLOMATIC

DECLASSIFIED PER *JOS et al*

*20 Aug 75*

12117

PRIORITY  
~~Confidential~~

TOO : 272241 Z  
MCN : 71667

10p 12  
Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

DA 306

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CWH  
mlp  
JS

# INCOMING MESSAGE

DECLASSIFIED PER

*Jes et al*  
*20 Aug 75*

*Confidential*  
PRIORITY

7 Feb 48

FROM : DA (CSCAD PL)

TO : SCAP

NR : W 95467



1. Re para 8 of SANACC 348/4, and ourad Dec W 93250.  
2. For your info, except for Para 8, paper was introduced as policy to FEC on 29 Jan and was assigned to Economic Committee for consideration. In discussions of paper in Economic Committee on 5 Feb, US Representatives informed Committee of substance of Para 8 above. In view of foregoing action it is not felt that directive is required and suggest it is appropriate for SCAP in his discretion proceed immediately to effect bilateral arrangements for travel Japanese Commercial Representatives abroad.

*DA-181*

NO SIG

ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG,  
FCON & SCI, DIPLOMATIC

04708

PRIORITY

TOO : 061945 Z  
MCN : 70450

*Confidential*

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

16-50735-1 GPO

COPY No.

10P  
DA 257

INDEXED BY MacARTHUR ARCHIVES

*W-96751-22/875*  
*W-96696-22/875*



# INCOMING MESSAGE

DECLASSIFIED PER *Jcs/ltg*

*20 Aug 75*

*Confidential*  
ROUTINE

1 Jan 48

FROM : JCOS  
TO : SCAP (MACARTHUR)  
NR : W 93250



The following conclusions regarding the policy for travel outside of Japan of Japanese commercial representatives are transmitted to you for your information at the request of the State, Army, Navy, and Air Force Depts:

"POLICY OBJECTIVES"

"1. It is desirable as a policy objective to facilitate the re-entry of Japan to world trade relations by providing for the travel or residence of Japanese commercial representatives outside Japan during the period of occupation.

"2. To the extent necessary for the restoration of the Japanese economy, Japanese commercial representatives shall be permitted to travel or reside abroad during the period of the occupation, subj to the approval of the country of travel destination. Such travel and residence shall be under conditions and controls as may be specified by SCAP and the country of travel destination. Commercial representatives shall engage in no political or propaganda activities. Subj to over-all supervision by SCAP, the Japanese Govt or an agency thereof will be responsible for the conduct of any Japanese commercial representative permitted to travel abroad under this policy.

"EXPENSES"

"3. The total expenses outside Japan, including travel, living, and incidental expenses, for Japanese commercial representatives going from Japan, shall be provided from the proceeds of Japanese exports and in such currencies as may be required, subj to SCAP approval.

90730

(over)

ROUTINE

*Confidential*  
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-1-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. 16-50735-1 GPO

COPY No.

107 10  
DA 181 INDEXED BY MacARTHUR ARCHIVES

*W-95467 12/10/55*

21

94

~~Confidential~~  
ROUTINE

FROM : JCOS NR : W 93250 1 JAN 48 CONT'D

"INTER-GOVERNMENTAL CONSULTATION"

"4. In the implementation of this policy, SCAP should consult with representatives of foreign governments concerned; consideration should be given to the needs and objectives of the occupation, the development of Japan's foreign trade and the foreign trade of countries of possible travel destination, and the conditions prevailing and facilities available in the countries concerned.

"5. A long delay by the Far Eastern Commission in reaching a favorable decision on the policy herein proposed may militate against Japan attaining a self-sustaining economic position. Therefore, pending the issuance of a policy decision on this matter by the Far Eastern Commission, SCAP may find it desirable to conclude bilateral arrangements with other countries for Japanese to travel abroad for commercial purposes, where such travel would further the objectives of the occupation. The Far Eastern Commission should be informed of SCAP's auth to act on this matter pending commission action."

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2,  
AG, ECON & SCI, DIPLOMATIC



90730

ROUTINE

~~Confidential~~

TOO : 312107 2  
MCN : 68401

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~  
correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

~~RESTRICTED~~

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRE #127  
923 dec 53



W  
B  
R

31 02 33

CS PJM/wrb

COMMANDER-IN-CHIEF

SCAP

31 August 1947

WAR (JOINT CHIEFS OF STAFF) . . . PRIORITY

C-55197

POLICY FOR THE INTERCHANGE OF PERSONS BETWEEN

JAPAN AND OTHER COUNTRIES IS SUBJECT PD ITEM AM ENTIRELY SYMPATHETIC WITH THE OBJECTIVE SOUGHT IN SUGAR WILLIAM NAN CHARLIE CHARLIE THREE FOUR EIGHT PD HOWEVER CMA IN MY OPINION MORE DEFINITIVE AUTHORITY MUST BE DELEGATED TO ME AS SCAP THAN THAT CONTAINED IN RADIO WILLIAM EIGHT FIVE ONE SEVEN THREE FROM WAR ADDRESSED TO COMMANDER IN CHIEF FAR EAST CMA IN ORDER TO PLACE ITS PROVISIONS INTO EFFECT PD ITEM AM CONFIDENT THAT UNILATERAL ACTION ON THE PART OF THE UNITED STATES AT THIS TIME AUTHORIZING VISITS BY JAPANESE ABROAD WILL BE CHALLENGED HERE AT ONCE BY SEVERAL ALLIED MISSIONS PD IN THE FAR EASTERN COMMISSION SUCH AUTHORIZATION HAS ALREADY BEEN OPPOSED PD WITH REFERENCE TO COMMENT IN WILLIAM EIGHT FIVE ONE SEVEN THREE ON RESTRICTING PUBLICITY CMA IT IS CONSIDERED IMPOSSIBLE TO CONCEAL FROM THE PUBLIC AN ISSUE AFFECTING SO MANY PERSONS PD ITEM AM PREPARED TO IMPLEMENT THE POLICY CONTAINED IN SUGAR WILLIAM NAN CHARLIE CHARLIE THREE FOUR EIGHT UPON RECEIPT FROM HIGHER AUTHORITY OF APPROPRIATE INSTRUCTIONS TO ME AS SCAP PD

OFFICIAL:

at

R. M. LEVY  
Colonel, AGD  
Adjutant General

at

COPIES TO: C-in-C, CS, G-1, G-2, DS, AG

Handling and transmission of literal  
plain text of this message as corres-  
pondence of the same classification  
has been authorized by the War Depart-  
ment in accordance with the pro-  
visions of ~~RESTRICTED~~ E 53-A  
(3) (4), AR 390-1

~~RESTRICTED~~  
INFORMATION COPY

WD

2220



INCOMING MESSAGE

RESTRICTED -- PRIORITY

28 Aug 47

B

FROM: WAR (WDSKA RO)

TO : CINCPAC

NR : W 85173

..... Owing delay apl in FEC on interchange of persons between Japan and other countries, SWNCC 348, State withdraws earlier objections mentioned in ourad to granting permission in exceptional cases for movement of Japanese nationals abroad when this falls within meaning of SWNCC 348. War Concurs. This applies to future as well as pending exceptional cases.

Insofar as possible publicity in regard to such cases should be avoided. See State's 327 of 18 Aug to SCAP for Polad.

WD2191

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127  
923 Aug 53

NO SIG

REVISED (29 Aug 47)

ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: COMMANDER-IN-CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2, AG, DIPLOMATIC

109 8 45538

PRIORITY -- ~~RESTRICTED~~

TOO: 272327 Z  
MCN: 60346

WD 2211

~~SECRET~~



GENERAL HEADQUARTERS  
FAR EAST COMMAND

~~SECRET~~

OUTGOING MESSAGE

Date: 26 August 47

FROM : CINCPAC

270313

TO : WAR . . . . . PRIORITY

( C-55106 ) In accordance with Urad W-99868, travel of Japanese abroad has not been permitted except on unusually compassionate grounds. State Serial 327, August 18, transmitted under war service 8112 indicates a change in State Department attitude. State Serial 327 considered here to be an intradepartmental State Department communication not affecting specific instructions contained in W-99868. Request clarification.

wd-191

OFFICIAL:

R. M. LEVY  
Colonel, AGD  
Adjutant General.

APPROVED BY:

W. A. BEIDERLINDEN  
Brigadier General, GSC,  
Asst Chief of Staff, G-1.

Copies to:

CinC - C/S - G-1  
G-2 - DS - AG

M/R:

Approved by C/S 24 Aug 47. Reference is  
C/N, G-1 to C/S, 21 Aug 47.

G-1 P & P  
Koob (26-5086)

NOTE: Extract of W-99868 follows: \*\*\*\*\*"Pending early determination of broad policy on interchange of persons State deems it undesirable make any exceptions.\*\*\*\*\*For your additional information Australian Govt in recent note to State protested vigorously against sending of Japanese to International Conferences prior to peace settlement. State is replying to Australians that policy paper setting forth US position on interchange of persons will be presented to FEC shortly."

\*\*\*\*\*

\*\*\*\*\*

\*\*\*\*\*

DECLASSIFIED PER *JCS et al*  
*20 Aug 75*

~~SECRET~~

WD 2208

*w-85173 replies*

# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~URGENT~~

~~SECRET~~  
URGENT

DECLASSIFIED PER *TAB staff*  
*28 Aug 75 (Almyman)*



19 Aug 47

FROM : WAR  
TO : SCAP (POLAD)  
INFO : WAR DEPT (COS)  
NR : WAR SVC 8112 (RELAYS MSG DTG 190049 Z FROM STATE DEPT)  
(STATE SERIAL 327 Aug 18, 6 SIGNED LOVETT)

*WD 1903A*

Yokohama's 88 May 29, and Dept's 93 June 16. In view of delay in FEC over policy decision on "Interchange of persons between Japan and other countries," SWNCC 348, objection to transit certificates for group mentioned in Yokohama's 88 withdrawn in order to permit group to attend Edinburgh ~~other~~ upcoming conferences scheduled for group.

It should be borne in mind that exit permits from US will be necessary for transit group. Special arrangements can be made for expeditious departure from the US. Names, date of arrival in the US, port of entry, and date and port of intended departure from US should be furnished Dept immediately.

Similar exceptions on pending cases, including case of Robert Nishiyama, Lafayette Scholarship recipient, may be considered if falling within limits of SWNCC 348. Usual advisory opinion required each case.

NO SIG

ACTION: DIPLOMATIC

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2, AG

NOTE: Yokohama's 88 and Dept's 93 are not of record in this hq.

41831

~~URGENT~~

TOO : 190238 Z

MCN : 59733

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 f and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

~~URGENT~~

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY NO.

2

WD 2191

*W-85173 refers  
C-55106 refers*



GENERAL HEADQUARTERS  
FAR EAST COMMAND

7842  
75883

OUTGOING MESSAGE

DATE: 15 July 1947

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

FROM: CINCPAC

TO : WAR (PETERSEN) . . . . . ROUTINE

PAREN - 54063 PAREN REURAD WAR EIGHT ONE TWO FIVE FIVE CMA THE MATTER

OF PERMITTING A LIMITED NUMBER OF PERSONS TO ENTER JAPAN IN THE NEAR FUTURE FOR CULTURAL PURPOSES HAS RECEIVED THE MOST DETAILED CONSIDERATION PD THERE IS NO QUESTION OF THE DESIRABILITY AND IMPORTANCE OF INAUGURATING AN INTERCHANGE OF PERSONS BETWEEN JAPAN AND OTHER NATIONS FOR THESE PURPOSES PD PHYSICAL LIMITATIONS IN JAPAN CMA HOWEVER CMA PRESENT AN OBSTACLE TO WHICH THERE IS NO SOLUTION AT THE PRESENT TIME PD ALL SUITABLE FACILITIES ARE USED FOR ESSENTIAL OCCUPATION NEEDS CMA SUCH AS TROOP HOUSING CMA DEPENDENT HOUSING AND THE REST HOTEL PROGRAM ON A MODEST SCALE WHICH OFFERS OCCUPATION PERSONNEL ONLY OPPORTUNITY TO TAKE NECESSARY LEAVE PD JAPANESE HOTELS AND COMMERCIAL FACILITIES CMA INCLUDING UNIVERSITY DORMITORIES CMA ARE COMPLETELY UNSUITED TO THE USE OF OCCIDENTALS PD FACILITIES FOR FOUR ZERO ZERO BUSINESS MEN PLUS THE ADDITIONAL PERSONNEL FOR SERVICING THIS GROUP WILL BE AVAILABLE ONLY BY REDUCING THE AMOUNT OF ESSENTIAL AND LIMITED HOTEL ACCOMMODATIONS PD EXTENSION OF LOGISTICAL SUPPORT TO THESE VISITORS FROM OCCUPATION FORCE SOURCES IS NOT CONSIDERED ADVISABLE FOR MANY REASONS PD AS EXPERIENCE IS GAINED IN EFFECTING ARRANGEMENTS FOR THE PRESENCE OF BUSINESSMEN IN JAPAN AND AS REHABILITATION INCREASES CMA IT SHOULD THEN BE POSSIBLE TO ACHIEVE OUR MUTUAL DESIRE IN PERMITTING THE ENTRY OF PERSONS FOR CULTURAL PURPOSES PD FOR THE PRESENT TIME IT IS NECESSARY TO CONTINUE THE GENERAL POLICY OF RESTRICTING TRAVEL TO JAPAN TO ONLY THE MOST IMPORTANT REQUIREMENTS FROM THE

STANDPOINT OF THE OCCUPATION PD  
OFFICIAL:

R. M. JEVY  
Colonel, AGD  
Adjutant General

APPROVED BY: [Signature]  
W. A. BEIDERLINDEN  
Brigadier General, GSC  
Asst. Chief of Staff, G-1

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

DECLASSIFIED PER [Signature] 20 Aug 75

WD 2133 INDEXED BY MacARTHUR ARCHIVES

151109

Cinc

W  
B

INFORMATION COPY

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS  
FAR EAST COMMAND

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

OUTGOING MESSAGE

DATE: 15 July 1947

FROM: CINCFE

TO : WAR (PETERSEN) . . . . . ROUTINE

Copies to:

M/R: Approved by C/S, 13 July 1947.

CinC  
C/S  
G-2  
AG  
CI&E  
DS

CULLEN (26-5927)  
G-1, P&P



~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

WD 2133



JLR  
heb

FAR EAST COMMAND

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Confidential~~  
PRIORITY

DECLASSIFIED PER *JCS 11g*  
*20 Aug 75*

MACARTHUR 2 Jul 47  
ARCHIVES

FROM : WAR (PETERSEN)  
TO : SCAP (PERSONAL FOR MACARTHUR)  
NR : WAR 81255

Reference WAR ~~82294~~ <sup>WD 1903A</sup> Jan, urad C 69684 of Jan, and WAR 81132 <sup>WD 1923A</sup> Jun. <sup>WD 2109</sup>

SWNCC has approved SWNCC 348 as contained in WAR 81132. Gen McCoy has been instructed to advise FEC that conditions in Japan will preclude travel to Japan at this time and that requests for such travel should be deferred pending further announcement by the US. There is full appreciation here of limited conditions and facilities available in Japan and that they may be further reduced by entrance of 400 businessmen. However, I am convinced of the importance of inaugurating an interchange of persons between Japan and other nations and hope that you will be able to permit a limited number of persons to go to Japan in the near future for cultural purposes. I would appreciate your indicating a target day by which persons would be allowed to enter Japan for cultural reasons.

In view of the limited facilities which are available in Japan, I believe that such persons as you admit under this program should be required to live as much as possible within the economy of Japan. They should live, as near as practicable, at the same standard of living as their Japanese counterparts in order that persons in Japan under this program will not become wards of the Military Govt but will be as self-sufficient as is possible for

22959

PRIORITY

~~Confidential~~  
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per par 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

1074  
Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY NO.

WD 2112

INDEXED BY MacARTHUR ARCHIVES

C-54063-replies

FAR EAST COMMAND  
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

# INCOMING MESSAGE

*Confidential*  
PRIORITY

FROM : WAR(PETERSEN) NR : WAR 81255 DTD 2 JUL 47 CONT'D

foreign personnel to be at this time. Arrangements should be made to allow such personnel to receive limited amounts of personal supplies from their countries of origin provided that such arrangements are not burdensome to you.

NO SIG



ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG,  
CIV I & E, DIPLOMATIC

22959

PRIORITY

TOO : 011812 Z  
MCN : 56687

*Confidential*  
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per par 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

WD 2112

FAR EAST COMMAND  
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~  
ROUTINE



29 Jun 47

FROM : WAR (THE JOINT CHIEFS OF STAFF)  
TO : SCAP (MACARTHUR)  
NR : WAR 81132  
SWNOC 348

The following was received from the state, War and Navy Depts for transmittal to you for your info regarding the interchange of persons between Japan and other countries:

"It is concluded that:

A. During the period of occupation and subject to the provisions of the following paragraphs there should be permitted between Japan and other countries an interchange of persons for educational, religious, scientific, informational and general cultural purposes including members of trade unions and related organizations and agencies whose purposes are recognized as democratic and who will contribute towards the process of reorientation. Such interchange shall include participation by the Japanese as well as other nationals in international conferences and conventions, in either Japan or other countries.

DECLASSIFIED PER Jes et al  
20 Aug 71

22020

ROUTINE  
~~Secret~~  
-1-

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per paragraph 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY NO. 2

WD 2109 INDEXED BY MacARTHUR ARCHIVES

W-81255 *refers*

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CWH  
aas

# INCOMING MESSAGE



*Secret*  
ROUTINE

FROM : WAR (THE JOINT CHIEFS OF STAFF) NR : WAR 81132  
29 JUN 47 CONT'D

B. Each individual proceeding to or coming from Japan must be sponsored. In the case of US citizens proceeding to Japan and Japanese Nationals proceeding to the USA, the eligibility of each person and that of his sponsor should be approved by SCAP, the WD and the Dept of State. In the case of allied pers proceeding to Japan and Japanese Nationals proceeding to countries other than the USA, the eligibility of each pers and that of his sponsor should be approved by SCAP and the country or countries of destination or origin other than Japan. Communications regarding clearance for such pers should follow established governmental and military channels.

C. The total expenses outside of Japan, including travel, living and incidental costs of Japanese going from Japan, shall be defrayed by the non-Japanese Nationals, institutions or gov't of the country or the countries receiving or sponsoring such pers. The total expenses, including non-Yen equivalent of Yen used in Japan, of pers going to Japan shall also be defrayed by the non-Japanese Nationals, institutions or govts sponsoring such pers. Such non-Yen equivalent of Yen used in Japan shall be made available in currencies usable by SCAP in payment for imports of goods or services to Japan.

D. For the purposes of this program no interchange shall be effected of persons who will engage in political or

22020

ROUTINE  
*Secret*  
-2-

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per paragraph 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

16-50735-1 GPO

COPY No.

WD 2109

# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~  
ROUTINE

FROM : WAR (THE JOINT CHIEFS OF STAFF) NR : WAR 81132  
29 JUN 47 CONT'D

commercial activities except insofar as these activities are authorized by SCAP as contributing directly to the accomplishment of the objectives of the program.

E. Religious missionaries may engage in their normal pursuits in Japan subject to the conditions stated in your CX 56466 of 29 Dec 45 and ZX 26123 of 26 Nov 46.

F. Interchange of students, teachers and other pers engaged in social, natural, medical or other related scientific studies, teaching of research shall be permitted provided such pers and studies are of a non-military character and contribute to the process of democratization or otherwise further the purposes of the occupation.

G. The general program shall be prepared by SCAP in consultation with the State and War Depts and with the Foreign Govts concerned. Such a program for the exchange of pers should take into consideration the needs and objective of the occupation and the conditions and facilities available both in Japan and the countries concerned."



NO SIG

ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG,  
DIPLOMATIC

22020

ROUTINE  
~~SECRET~~

TOO : 281512/Z  
MCN : SA 147/28

-3-

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per paragraph 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

16-50735-1 GPO

COPY No.

WD 2109

~~SECRET~~



DECLASSIFIED PER *Fes ltr of 20 Aug 75*  
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS  
FAR EAST COMMAND

*B*

~~SECRET~~

OUTGOING MESSAGE. Date: 30 January 1947.

FROM: SCAP

311153

TO: WASHINGTON (WDSKA) . . . . . ROUTINE

( C-69684 ) Following comments in paragraphs a to g inclusive are made on corresponding paragraphs of Urad W-89294.

a. It is considered desirable that Japanese nationals may upon invitation leave Japan as:

1. Individuals for such purposes of study, training, inspection and research and educational, economic, religious, scientific, social and cultural fields.

2. Technicians when equal mutual benefit to Japan and the country to be visited can be clearly established.

3. Representatives of non-governmental and non-political organizations to participate as observers at international conferences and conventions non-political in character.

Lack of suitable facilities together with the food, shelter and general economic situation preclude travel to Japan for such purposes for the time being. Passports for Japanese traveling abroad to be issued by Imperial Japanese Government at direction of SCAP and to be valid for such areas and such period as directed by SCAP. Passports to be subject to invalidation or amendment by SCAP.

*107* b. Japanese traveling abroad must be completely sponsored during entire period of absence from Japan by responsible agency or organization in country to be visited. To require this agency to be non-governmental will be to establish an easily circumvented regulation which would cause the real purpose of such visits to be hidden in many cases. Invitations from sponsoring agency or organization should come to SCAP through the representative in Japan of the country in which the invitation is initiated or through diplomatic channels to the United States State Department where no representation exists in Japan or when inviting body is international in character. SCAP to consider and screen all invitations before transmitting to Japanese. In case of Japanese traveling to United States, eligibility of person and his sponsor must be approved by War Department, State Department and SCAP. Invitation should include assumption of responsibility for activities abroad and guarantee return transportation upon termination of visit or invalidation of passport. Undesirable activities would include but not be restricted to political activities, unauthorized commercial activities, or activities other than those for

WD 1923 A

~~SECRET~~

INDEXED BY MacARTHUR ARCHIVES *4481255/refs*

~~SECRET~~



which the travel was authorized.

c. Individuals must be completely supported to include cost of travel, living and incidentals during entire period of absence from Japan by the responsible agency or organization sponsoring the visit in country visited. Although present conditions do not permit travel to Japan, it is considered that when such travel may become practical, total expenses including non-yen equivalent of yen used in Japan should be defrayed by non-Japanese nationals, institutions or governments. Such non-yen equivalent should be paid in usable currencies for imports of goods or services to Japan. No exception should be made to permit payment from yen balances in Japan.

d. Concur.

e. Religious missionaries, because of familiarity with the country, possession of property here and assistance they give to occupational objectives, are considered an exception to policy precluding entry of other persons to Japan. Missionaries should be considered separately under policy announced in Ourad ZX-26123.

f. Comments same as for paragraph a.

g. As stated in paragraph b., approval of Japanese traveling to United States should be obtained from War Department, State Department and SCAP. It is believed, however, that in the case of Japanese traveling to other countries no useful purpose would be served by referring these invitations to War Department and State Department. To the contrary, the delay occasioned by such reference would have an unfavorable reaction upon local representations of allied governments through which such invitations would be submitted. The entire program should be administered in favor of the objectives of the occupation considering conditions and facilities available in countries to be visited.

OFFICIAL:

JOHN B. COOLEY  
Colonel, A.G.D.  
Adjutant General.

APPROVED BY:

WILLIAM A. BEIDERLINDEN  
Brigadier General, G.S.C.  
Asst. Chief of Staff, G-1

~~SECRET~~

-2-

~~SECRET~~

WD 1923A

FAR EAST COMMAND  
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

BBS  
bab

# INCOMING MESSAGE

DECLASSIFIED PER Jcs-llg  
20 Aug 75

~~Secret~~  
ROUTINE

10 Jan 47

FROM : WASHINGTON (WDSCA RO)  
TO : CINCPAC  
NR : W 89294



Reurad Dec 45 CX 56466, Nov 46 ZX 26123. Fol is text of conclusions in draft paper for submission to SWNCC Sub Committee on subj of policy for interchange of persons between Japan and other countries. Request your comments soonest.

Conclusions par 4. It is concluded that

A. During the period of occupation and subj to apl as outlined in par B, there should be permitted between Japan and other countries an interchange of persons for educational, religious, scientific, info and gen cultural purposes including members of trade unions and related organizations and agencies whose purposes are recognized as democratic and who will contribute toward process of reorientation. Such interchange shall include participation by Japanese as well as other nationals in international conferences and conventions, in either Japan or other countries.

B. Each individual proceeding to or coming from Japan must be sponsored by a non govt organization or institution. In case of US citizens proceeding to Japan and Japanese Nationals proceeding to US, eligibility of each person and that of his sponsor should be apd by SCAP, WD and Dept of State. In case of allied persons proceeding to Japan and Japanese Nationals proceeding other countries other than USA, eligibility of each person

52687

ROUTINE  
~~Secret~~

-1-

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per paragraph 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

10P  
Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO. 70

WD 1903 A

INDEXED BY MacARTHUR ARCHIVES

W-81725 refiled  
C-69684 refiled



FAR EAST COMMAND  
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JLR  
KRF

# INCOMING MESSAGE



~~Secret~~  
ROUTINE  
FROM : WASHINGTON (WDSCA RO) NR : W 89294 10 Jan 47  
CONTINUED

and that of his sponsor should be apd by SCAP, countries or country of destination or origin other than Japan. Communications re clearance for such persons should fol established governmental and mil channels.

C. Total expenses outside of Japan, including tvl, living and incidental cost of Japanese going from Japan, shall be defrayed by non Japanese Nationals, institutions or govts of country or countries receiving or sponsoring such persons. Total expenses, including non yen equivalent of yen used in Japan, of persons going to Japan shall also be defrayed by non Japanese Nationals, institutions or govts sponsoring such persons. Such non yen equivalent of yen used in Japan shall be made avail in currencies usable by SCAP in pmt for imports of goods or svcs to Japan. Exceptions may be made in case of expenses payable from yen balance in Japan or sponsoring Nationals, institutions or govts wherever special permission for such use of yen balances has been obtained from SCAP.

D. No interchange shall be effected of persons who will engage in political or commercial activities.

E. Religious missionaries may engage in their normal pursuits in Japan subj to conditions stated in annexes 1 and 2 your rads.

F. Interchange of students, teachers and other pers engaged in social, natural, med or other related scientific studies, teaching or research shall be permitted provided such pers and studies are of a non mil character and contribute to process of democratization or otherwise further purposes of occupation.

52687

ROUTINE  
~~Secret~~

"paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per paragraph 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

(2)

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

WD 1903 A

FAR EAST COMMAND  
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC  
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE  
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JLR  
RFP

# INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~  
ROUTINE

FROM : WASHINGTON (WDSCA RO) NR : W 89294 10 Jan 47.  
CONTINUED

G. Gen program shall be drafted by SCAP in consultation with State and WD. Such a program for exchange of persons should take into consideration needs and objectives of occupation and conditions and facilities available both in Japan and countries concerned.



NO SIG

ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: COMMANDER-IN-CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG,  
GOVT SECT, ECON & SCI SECT, DIPLOMATIC SECT

ADDED DIST: CIV I & E OFF, NAT RES SECT

52687

~~Secret~~  
ROUTINE

TOO : 091551 Z  
MCN : YC 92/09

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per paragraph 51.1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

(3)

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

WD 1903A